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Explanation or reason for introduction of bill/resolution: 

A Bill relating to allocation between counties and the state general fund of oil and gas gross 
production tax revenues from production within the Forth Berthold Reservation; and to 
provide an effective date. 

Minutes: Please refer to testimony #1 

Aaron Birst, ND Association of Counties: Support. There is a technical correction. It's 
believed to be an oversight of what was drafted last time around. We believe county 
government is a direct beneficiary of this legislation. We support this. We actually 
supported the bill that we had yesterday. We like that bill better for obvious reasons 
because there's the retroactive application which is around another $2 million that would 
flow through that formula if that was enacted. But we certainly support this bill also as an 
attempt to change the oversight when this was originally passed. 

Representative Shirley Meyer: Explain on Fort Berthold, do the counties share the roads 
or is it just by default? 

Aaron Birst: I will certainly take a look at that and get back to the committee. I suppose 
there are some legal obligations the county would have if the tribe would no longer maintain 
that but I'm not certain on that. 

Representative Shirley Meyer: Also if you wouldn't mind checking on the abandoned BIA 
roads. And to see if there is a procedure in place then that the county has to take up or if 
they are just abandoned forever. 

Aaron Birst: I will do that. 

Mark Fox, Fort Berthold Tax Department Director: Opposition. Please refer to attached 
testimony from Tex G. Hall #1. 

Chairman Wesley R. Belter: I don't believe, we as a legislative branch, has the authority 
to make these changes. Secondly, are you sure you want us to have that authority? 



House Finance and Taxation Committee 
HB 1268 
January 19, 2011 
Page 2 

Mark Fox: The state's percentage of the tax is derived from production extractions, your 
ability to set up certain percentages for the benefit of tribal roads and tribal property so I 
don't understand why you wouldn't have that authority. 

Chairman Wesley R. Belter: The question I have if we would have authority to do that 
here then we would have authority over a lot of issues between the state of North Dakota 
and the tribes. It's my understanding that we as a legislature really don't have that 
authority. 

Mark Fox: I guess I'll do my best to answer but the authority as government to 
government between to sovereign nations to reach agreements on how monies are 
expended. For example, I have no doubt in my mind that if the Three Affiliated Tribes and 
its own percentage as a sovereign nation said as a legislature we are going to approve 
expenditures to help the county to prepare roads and to assist in other ways they could do 
that as well as the sovereign government. 

Representative Shirley Meyer: Maybe as a point of clarification both HB1268 and 
HB1198, neither one of them affect the terms of the compact in any way, shape, or form. 
The only thing these two bills attempt to do is to address the correction that should have 
been made when we passed the legislation a long time ago. The counties get their portion 
first and it no way affects the compact because that will be coming out of the state's portion 
of the revenue. It doesn't affect the tribe's revenue and it doesn't change anything. That is 
my understanding. 

Mark Fox: I agree with that 100%. I'm not here to say that you're affecting our percentage 
in what we get in tax revenue as part of the agreement. I understand that fully. But on 
behalf of our Chairman what we are saying whether it's in opposition or support for the bill, 
that if you're going to set up, which you already have but you're making a correction to it, of 
how you formulate assistance in our area for the tax that you derive that you consider using 
that to help us offset what's going on there with the damage and things of that nature. 

Chairman Wesley R. Belter: Going back to my original comment though, in the letter from 
your Chairman, would we not be changing the compact? 

Mark Fox: I don't believe so. It's still your percentage. All we're asking as being in the 
area and going through what we are and being part of North Dakota that consideration is 
made one way or another. I don't know if it should be through the Governor's office in how 
they provide assistance or if it's through legislation things could be provided so that when 
you reformulate that a certain percentage is said to help assist Three Affiliated Tribes with 
certain things that happened there because of the construction provided by the oil boom. 

Representative Glen Froseth: I can see your concern of repairing the damage on the 
reservation but also the oil that's produced on the reservation has to be transported off your 
lands and across the other county properties to get to its destination to be transported to 
refineries and out of state. In that aspect of it, the county that you live in also needs those 
funds to maintain their infrastructure. So if we take money away from Mountrail County and 
give it to your lands I don't know if that's an even trade off. I think Mountrail County also 
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needs those funds to maintain the system that transports the product that's produced on 
your property. I think the county might be the big loser. 

Mark Fox: I appreciate your comment. In the situation that we have now that together, 
both county and ourselves are undergoing a lot of destruction and there's a lot of need 
there with the industry and what it's done. I understand what you're saying if you take from 
the county. We have a lot of questions over the agreement now. We have a current 
agreement which the state receives 50% of ours and we receive 20% of yours when ii 
comes to extraction and production. We allude to that in the bill that it doesn't seem fair. In 
other words, we are only getting 20% to help us deal with problems and yet we're giving up 
50% to help Mountrail County deal with its problems. I think that is something that relates 
to this. As an alternative it's mentioned in here that we could probably take a look at 
hopefully address. 

Representative Dave Weiler: Getting back to the original bill that we are discussing 
yesterday there were some comments and Representative Meyer had eluded to the time 
toward last session when the amendments were drawn up for this particular piece of 
legislation and you wanted the amendments drafted by people that represented you and 
not by legislative council. It sounded like you were very adamant that you write up the 
amendment and not legislative council. What was the reason for that? 

Mark Fox: I can't stand up here and tell you what the logic was at that point in time. All I 
can tell you is that some person or member of our government question why we had a deal 
of that nature. If we could flip it to the other side, if you passed ii where we took 80-20 of 
yours and 50-50, I think all your constituents in the state would have deep concerns of what 
you have done here. What I'm getting at is that there is logic and a basis I can only guess 
at with the spurring of economic activity I'm not sure. All I know is that there seems to be 
inequity there and we very much want to deal with it. 

Representative Dave Weiler: If there was an understanding or intent that it was supposed 
to be done one way and it was incorrectly done that way I certainly understand and agree 
with the fact that we need to rectify the situation. I'm not questioning that but I was just 
wondering why you were so adamant that you write up the amendment and you answered 
that so thank you. 

Representative Patrick Hatlestad: If there were a change and you got the additional 30% 
of revenue would that be totally devoted to road infrastructure? 

Mark Fox: I can't answer that on behalf of my government. I would imagine because it's 
one of our more serious problems that a large portion of it would be but we also have to 
understand that there are other problems such as law enforcement, illegal drug activity, 
outsiders that come in, and it becomes a market place for everything that is not always 
good. We have death on our roads. We've had several deaths with our enrolled members 
and non-enrolled members, citizens of North Dakota that have perished and died because 
of difficulties of that road. We have a housing shortage that continues on. Now with all the 
non-tribal members in the area they have taken up what available housing that may have 
been there and we have even a great shortage tenfold. Market price is up and what it 
costs to live a lot of our members are living below the poverty rate. For me to say yes that 
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if we got the extra 30% and it would go to only roads would be difficult to say as there are 
so many things we have to deal with. 

Representative Patrick Hatlestad: From current oil revenues, can you give me an 
estimate of the percentage that you devote then to infrastructure of roads? 

Mark Fox: It would definitely be a guess. Knowing our budget I'm going to say we're 
probably spending 30-40% of it. 

Vice Chairman Craig Headland: You keep referring to the compact and your belief that it 
is unfair to the tribes. Do you think you would even have oil development with that 
compact? 

Mark Fox: Yes. I believe you'd have oil development. We could argue about has fast that 
would have occurred but I think development would have occurred to some degree. Maybe 
it did accelerate the movement of it. I know the agreement itself helps move it forward 
because we have one set tax and how we break it up is that between two sovereigns. The 
tax for the oil industry to understand that there is only one set tax and not duel taxation has 
no doubt helped the situation. 

Representative Shirley Meyer: Currently on oil development there is a citing fee and a 
taro tax. None of that is shared between the nation and the county. Your nation keeps 
100% of those fees, correct. 

Mark Fox: That is correct. 

Representative Shirley Meyer: And just as a point of clarification with 2419, when we 
worked on that for a month, everyone had to give up something. Everyone was unhappy 
so we thought we did a good job basically. The oil companies had to give up things. The 
counties were the only entity deemed to be held harmless. We didn't want the counties to 
do it. The state had to put in the regulatory for free. The tribes had to give up t_ha_t~
percentage on the 80-20 on the non-trust lands. It was a compromise. These are basically 
just technical corrections and wouldn't affect the compact. 

Chairman Wesley R. Belter: No further testimony. Closed hearing on HB 1268 . 
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Explanation or reason for introduction of bill/resolution: 

A Bill relating to allocation between counties and the state general fund of oil and gas gross 
production tax revenues from production within the Forth Berthold Reservation; and to 
provide an effective date. 

Minutes: 

Representative Patrick Hatlestad: Made a motion for DO PASS. 

Representative Roscoe Streyle: Seconded. 

A roll call vote was taken: YES 13 NO O ABSENT 1 
MOTION CARRIED-DO PASS. 
Vice Chairman Craig Headland will carry HB 1268. 



Amendment to: HB 1268 

FISCAL NOTE 
Requested by Legislative Council 

0313012011 

1 A. State fiscal effect: Identify the state fiscal effect and the fiscal effect on agency appropriations compared to 
fundinq levels and aooropriations anticipated under current law. 

2009-2011 Biennium 2011-2013 Biennium 2013-2015 Biennium 
General Fund Other Funds General Fund Other Funds General Fund Other Funds 

Revenues ($2.880.000 

Expenditures 
Appropriations 

1B. Countv, citv. and school district fiscal effect: ldentifv the fiscal effect on the annronriate nolitical subdivision. 
2009-2011 Biennium 2011-2013 Biennium 2013-2015 Biennium 

School School 
Counties Cities Districts Counties Cities Districts Counties Cities 

$2.880.00( 

2A. Bill and fiscal impact summary: Provide a brief summary of the measure, including description of the 
provisions having fiscal impact (limited to 300 characters). 

School 
Districts 

The provisions of HB 1268 with Senate Amendments allow oil-producing counties within the Fort Berthold Reservation 

• 

to receive the full amount of oil and gas gross production tax they would receive without the oil and gas tax revenue 
sharing agreement between the Tribal government and the State. 

B. Fiscal impact sections: Identify and provide a brief description of the sections of the measure which have 
fiscal impact. Include any assumptions and comments relevant to the analysis. 

If enacted, Section 2 of HB 1268 with Senate Amendments is expected to reduce permanent oil tax trust fund 
revenues and increase county revenues by an estimated $2.88 million during the 2011-13 biennium. A portion of the 
additional county revenue shown above may be shared with cities, schools, and county infrastructure funds. 

Section 1 of the bill changes the distribution of revenue received through the leasing of lands acquired by the United 
States for flood control. The fiscal impact of these changes cannot be determined as the amount of revenue likely to 
be received is unknown. 

3. State fiscal effect detail: For information shown under state fiscal effect in 1A, please: 
A. Revenues: Explain the revenue amounts. Provide detail, when appropriate, for each revenue type and 

fund affected and any amounts included in the executive budget. 

B. Expenditures: Explain the expenditure amounts. Provide detail, when appropriate, for each agency, line 
item, and fund affected and the number of FTE positions affected. 

HB 1268 will require substantial modifications to computer systems within the Office of State Treasurer. The 
estimated cost of system changes is currently not known. 

C. Appropriations: Explain the appropriation amounts. Provide detail, when appropriate, for each agency 
and fund affected. Explain the relationship between the amounts shown for expenditures and 
appropriations. Indicate whether the appropriation is also included in the executive budget or relates to a 
continuing appropriation. 
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Bill/Resolution No.: HB 1268 

FISCAL NOTE 
Requested by Legislative Council 

01/12/2011 

1 A. State fiscal effect: Identify the state fiscal effect and the fiscal effect on agency appropriations compared to 
fl a· I. I. d d d I. un m_o evesan annropnallons an/Jcipate un er current aw. 

2009-2011 Biennium 2011-2013 Biennium 2013-2015 Biennium 
General Fund Other Funds General Fund Other Funds General Fund Other Funds 

Revenues ($2,880,000 

Exoenditures 
Aoorooriations 

1B. Countv citv and school district fiscal effect: Iden/in, the fiscal effect on the annroPriate Political subdivision. 
2009-2011 Biennium 2011-2013 Biennium 2013-2015 Biennium 

School School 
Counties Cities Districts Counties Cities Districts Counties Cities 

$2,880,001 

2A. Bill and fiscal impact summary: Provide a brief summary of the measure, including description of the 
provisions having fiscal impact (limited to 300 characters). 

School 
Districts 

The provisions of HB 1268 allow oil-producing counties within the Fort Berthold Reservation to receive the full amount A of oil and gas gross production tax they would receive without the oil and gas tax revenue sharing agreement between 
Wthe Tribal government and the State. 

B. Fiscal impact sections: Identify and provide a brief description of the sections of the measure which have 
fiscal impact. Include any assumptions and comments relevant to the analysis. 

If enacted, HB 1268 is expected to reduce permanent oil tax trust fund revenues and increase county revenues by an 
estimated $2.88 million during the 2011-13 biennium. A portion of the additional county revenue shown above may 
be shared with cities, schools, and county infrastructure funds. 

3. State fiscal effect detail: For information shown under state fiscal effect in 1A, please: 
A. Revenues: Explain the revenue amounts. Provide detail, when appropriate, for each revenue type and 

fund affected and any amounts included in the executive budget. 

B. Expenditures: Explain the expenditure amounts. Provide detail, when appropriate, for each agency, line 
item, and fund affected and the number of FTE positions affected. 

HB 1268 will require substantial modifications to computer systems within the Office of State Treasurer. The 
estimated cost of system changes is currently not known. 

C. Appropriations: Explain the appropriation amounts. Provide detail, when appropriate, for each agency 
and fund affected. Explain the relationship between the amounts shown for expenditures and 
appropriations. Indicate whether the appropriation is also included in the executive budget or relates to a 
continuing appropriation. 
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Date 0.-1-1 / 
Roll Call Vote # 

2011 HOUSE STANDING COMMITTEE ROLL CALL VOTES 
BILL/RESOLUTION NO. 1().6~ 

House Finance and Taxation 

0 Check here for Conference Committee 

Legislative Council Amendment Number 

___, __ _ 

Committee 

Action Taken: _fo Do Pass O Do Not Pass O Amended 

D Rerefer to Appropriations O Reconsider 

0 Adopt Amendment 

Motion Made By ~- ~-fu.J Seconded By 

Representatives Ye~ No Representatives Yes No 
Chairman Wesley R. Belter , I Scot Kelsh A5 
Vice Chair. CraiCI Headland 'I. Shirley Meyer ,I 
Glen Froseth ,I Lonny B. Winrich ' I 
Bette Grande \ J, Steven L. Zaiser ' J 
Patrick Hatlestad ,I 
Mark S. Owens ,/, 
Roscoe Streyle ,I 
Wavne Trottier 'I, 
Dave Weiler ,/, 
Dwit1ht Wranqham 'I 

Total (Yes) /3 No_~Q=--------
Absent / 
Floor Assignment f?o P· ~ 

If the vote is on an amendment, briefly indicate intent: 



Com Standing Committee Report 
February 1, 2011 4:48pm 

Module ID: h_stcomrep_20_009 
Carrier: Headland 

REPORT OF STANDING COMMITTEE 
HB 1268: Finance and Taxation Committee (Rep. Belter, Chairman) recommends DO 

PASS (13 YEAS, 0 NAYS, 1 ABSENT AND NOT VOTING). HB 1268 was placed on 
the Eleventh order on the calendar. 

(1) DESK (3) COMMITTEE Page 1 h_stcomrep_20_009 
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2011 SENATE STANDING COMMITTEE MINUTES 

Senate Finance and Taxation Committee 
Lewis and Clark Room, State Capitol 

HB 1268 
3/16/2011 

Job Number 15532 

D Conference Committee 

Explanation or reason for introduction of bill/resolution: 

Relating to allocation between counties and the state general fund of oil and gas gross 
production tax revenues from production within the Fort Berthold Reservation 

Minutes: Written Testimony Attached 

Chairman Cook opened the hearing on HB 1268. 

Representative Skarphol - HB 1268 is a result of conversation I had with some County 
Commissioners at a North Dakota Oil and Gas Association meeting in which they 
expressed concern about the fact that when the negotiations were done with the Native 
Americans on Fort Berthold with regard to distribution of the monies, there was an 
oversight, and I did discuss this with the conferees, Senator Lyson and Representative 
Keiser and they fully intended for this to be incorporated into the bill last time. They 
discussed it and then in the preparation of the amendments it didn't get included. They 
were not aware of it until I called them about ii. What ii does is distribute a portion of the tax 
revenue that in a normal distribution formula would go to the counties, inadvertently 
because of the amendments in the bill last session ended up going to the state. This bill 
would return in the future the money that should have gone to the counties to the counties 
because it was their responsibility with regard to the roads on the reservations and that is 
what the money will get used for by the county. I was told at the time it was a $400,000 loss 
to the county, I suspect it's more substantial in today's environment. 

Chairman Cook - This is an amendment that was neglected in a bill that dealt with the 
tribal tax policy? 

Representative Skarphol - Same issue, it was negotiated last session in Conference 
Committee. 

Chairman Cook - This is the second bill I've seen or that we have here right now dealing 
with the distribution to counties. What do we have in HB 1304 last session that is in the 
transportation bill? The distribution to continue that. 

II 
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Representative Skarphol - What's in the transportation bill to the best of my recollection 
in the current session is the $142 million that was direct appropriation for county roads. 
There is not a change in the formula that I'm aware of. 

Chairman Cook asked for further testimony in favor of HB 1268. No one came forward. 

Chairman Cook asked for testimony opposed to HB 1268. No one came forward. 

Chairman Cook asked for neutral testimony for HB 1268. 

Carlee Mcleod, Deputy Treasurer - (See attached testimony A, proposed amendment) 

Chairman Cook - It's not retroactive. 

Carlee Mcleod, Deputy Treasurer - It is not retroactive. 

Chairman Cook - It's just for the production tax. 

Carlee Mcleod, Deputy Treasurer - That's correct. 

Senator Triplett - If I'm remembering correctly the state took a reduction in the amount of 
its taxes in order to come to the agreement with the Three Affiliated Tribes sort of for 
holding the Three Affiliated tribes harmless and yet we are giving the counties an allocation 
based on the entire amount of state and tribal taxes and we are actually, like, paying the 
counties for taxes that we as a state are not taking in, in other words we are subsidizing 
these counties with funds that would otherwise go back to the general fund and be spread 
among everyone in the state, is that right? 

Carlee Mcleod, Deputy Treasurer - The simple answer would be yes but I think it's a bit 
more nuanced than that. I think the idea is that with the tribal agreement they encouraged 
more developments and that money, the tribe gets to keep more money and yes then the 
state kind of eats that portion that the tribe is entitled to but that the county in which that 
production occurs is still having all the same sort of oil development issues and that from 
what I understand, the agreement when they put that together was that the counties would 
not be harmed by the reduction on the state side that goes to the tribe and right now they 
are. So the mechanics of it is yes ii would come out of the portion that the state would keep 
but it is part of the overall production and what normally would go to the county if the state 
hadn't agreed to a lesser share. 

Chairman Cook - The agreement we have with Tribal Government, it's just the production 
tax number one, that's the only tax that is imposed? 

Carlee Mcleod, Deputy Treasurer - No, there is an agreement for both extraction and 
production however production is the only tax that we then further distribute to counties. 
The extraction stays with a variety of state funds. 

Chairman Cook - Extraction taxes are imposed on all wells on tribal land? 
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Carlee Mcleod, Deputy Treasurer - I believe so. 

Kevin Schatz, Tax Department - Actually wells drilled on fee land in a spacing unit on the 
reservation are subject to an oil extraction tax exemption for 60 months but after that oil 
extraction tax is assessed on those wells and on fee land the split between the tribe and 
the state according to the agreement is the tribe gets 20% of the gross production tax on 
fee land and the 11.5% that's assessed on trust lands is split 50/50 between the state and 
the tribe. 

Chairman Cook - On the trust lands there is a full 11.5% on the fee lands there is a 60 
month exemption for the extraction tax. 

Kevin Schatz, Tax Department - That is correct. 

Chairman Cook - The production tax is split 20% to the tribe, 80% to the state. 

Chairman Cook - Once the 60 month exemption for the extraction tax is over. .. 

Kevin Schatz, Tax Department - That extraction tax all goes to the state on fee land. 

Senator Dotzenrod - Fee lands, that's deeded, tribal land that belongs to the tribe? 

Kevin Schatz, Tax Department- Trust land is either held by the tribe or by an individual 
Native American in trust by the United States Government. Fee land is privately held land 
that's not held in trusts. It can be a non Native American or a Native American member but 
it's not held in trusts so it's considered fee. 

Greg Boschee, Mountrail County Commissioner - I like the amendment. This was 
promised to us 2 years ago and we've waited 2 years to get it. There is no retroactive, but I 
do stand in favor of us getting it from this day forward. 

Senator Triplett - We heard Ms. McLeod say that her understanding is that the county 
intends to use this money primarily for roads on the reservation, is that your intention. 

Greg Boschee, Mountrail County Commissioner - Yes 

Chairman Cook closed the hearing on HB 1268. 
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Lewis and Clark Room, State Capitol 

HB 1268 
3/28/2011 

Job Number 16040 

D Conference Committee 

Explanation or reason for introduction of bill/resolution: 

Relating to allocation between counties and the state general fund of oil and gas gross 
production tax revenues from production within the Fort Berthold Reservation 

Minutes: 

Chairman Cook opened discussion on HB 1268. 

Senator Dotzenrod - Did the House pass SB 2047? 

Chairman Cook- Yes they did. 

Committee Work 

Vice Chairman Miller - I'll move adoption of the proposed amendments. 

Seconded by Senator Dotzenrod. 

Chairman Cook - All in favor say yea. Opposed? (6-0-1) 

Vice Chairman Miller - I'll move a Do Pass as Amended and rerefer to Appropriations. 

Seconded by Senator Dotzenrod. 

Chairman Cook - Ask the clerk to take the roll. (6-0-1) 

Carried by Senator Dotzenrod. 

II 
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Title.02000 

Prepared by the Legislative Council staff for 
Senator Cook 

March 28, 2011 

PROPOSED AMENDMENTS TO HOUSE BILL NO. 1268 

Page 1, line 1, after "reenact" insert "section 21-06-10 and" 

Page 1 , line 1, remove the second "of the" 

Page 1, line 2, after "to" insert "allocation of revenues from the leasing of federal flood control 
lands and" 

Page 1, line 4, remove "and" 

Page 1, line 4, after "date" insert "; and to declare an emergency" 

Page 1, after line 5, insert: 

"SECTION 1. AMENDMENT. Section 21-06-10 of the North Dakota Century 
Code is amended and reenacted as follows: 

21-06-10. Moneys received through leasing of lands acquired by United 
States for flood control distributed through grants to counties far sGhaals and 
roads. school districts. and townships. 

The state treasurer shall paytransfer the moneys allocated to the state under 33 
U.S.C. 701(s)(3)701c-3 to the oil and gas impact grant fund, to be held in a special 
account within that fund and made available through grants by the energy development 
impact office only for the benefit of oil and gas development-impacted townships, 
school districts, or county governments in the counties enlilleEI la Fesei~•e ll'leR1 in 
13Fa13artion lo the aFea of the lanEI in the so1,mlyin which land has been acquired by the 
United States for which compensation is being provided under 33 U.S.C. 701 (e)(3) as 
that area bears lo the total of these feEleral Ian Els in the slate. A eounty Feeeivin§ an 
alloeation unEler this seetion shall Elisburse the n1oneys resei·;eEI as follov,•s: 

-1--c One half n1ust be 13aiEI to the sohool dislriets in the oounty whioh have lost 
land sulljeet to tmmtion beeause of the aoeiuisition of lanes by the Unites 
Stales far whioh oon113ensation is bein§ 13ro·,iEleEI under 33 U.8.G. 701 (o) 
(3) in 13ro13ortion ta the area of these feEleral lands in eaeh distriet as that 
area beaFs to the total of such lands in all of the school distriets in the 
county. If, ho•,yever, all af the land in a ElistFicl has been aceiuireEI by the 
Unites Stales, that ElistFicl's woi:iortianate share of the funEls allooated 
unEler this subsection n1ust be 13aiEI into the county tuition funEI anEI 
mE13enEleEI accordin§ to the law §011ernin§ that funEI. 

2' One eiuarter n1ust be 13aiEI to the eounty fer roaEI 13ur13oses to be ei<13endeEI 
as the county sornrnissioners shall Eleterrnine. 

:;, The final eiuarter n1ust be alloeated arnon§ the OF§anizeEI lownshi13s, if any, 
whieh have lost land subject to taJEation because of land aceiuisitions by the 
United States for whieh corn13ensation is bein§ 13rovideEI unEler 33 U.8.G. 
701 (c)(3) and the county for road 13ur13oses in 13ro13ortion to the area of 
these lands in each townshi13 as that area bears lo the total area of these 
federal lanes in the county. The sounly n1ust be alloeated a sin1ilar 

Page No. 1 11.0098.01001 
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i:irei:iertieRale share saseel eR the area ef these laRels iR the seuRly Rel 
wilhiR OR er!JORii!!eel levmshi13 . 

This seetieR a1313lies le all fuRels herelefere reeeiveel er le se reeeiveel sy the 
eeuRlies eRlilleel therele701c-3. A school district receiving grant funds under this 
section must deposit the amount received in its general fund and may not transfer the 
funds received. or other amounts made available by reason of the receipt of grant 
funds under this section. into its building fund." 

Page 2. line 6. replace "This" with "Section 1 of this Act is effective for revenue received by the 
state under 33 U.S.C. 701 c-3 after the date of the filing of this Act with the secretary of 
state. Section 2 of this" 

Page 2. after line 7. insert: 

"SECTION 4. EMERGENCY. This Act is declared to be an emergency 
measure." 

Renumber accordingly 

Page No. 2 11.009801001 
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Date 3- ,fJiy- l J 
Roll Call Vote # J 

2011 SENATE STANDING COMMITTEE ROLL CALL VOTES 
BILL/RESOLUTION NO. lq<p'2; 

Senate -----,~R'uo~cWu.,C.,..c-R:,,__....1.d/lH...14J.,__n,.L.JJ~'fil""'-"1>1;--"0(\-'-'--,___ __ _ Committee 

D Check here for Conference Committee 

Legislative Council Amendment Number 

Action Taken: D Do Pass D Do Not Pass D Amended )21' Adopt Amendment 

D Rerefer to Appropriations D Reconsider 
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Module ID: s_stcomrep_55_017 
Carrier: Dotzenrod 

Insert LC: 11.0098.01001 Title: 02000 

REPORT OF STANDING COMMITTEE 
HB 1268: Finance and Taxation Committee (Sen. Cook, Chairman) recommends 

AMENDMENTS AS FOLLOWS and when so amended, recommends DO PASS 
and BE REREFERRED to the Appropriations Committee (6 YEAS, 0 NAYS, 
1 ABSENT AND NOT VOTING). HB 1268 was placed on the Sixth order on the 
calendar. 

Page 1, line 1, after "reenact" insert "section 21-06-10 and" 

Page 1, line 1, remove the second "of the" 

Page 1, line 2, after "to" insert "allocation of revenues from the leasing of federal flood 
control lands and" 

Page 1, line 4, remove "and" 

Page 1, line 4, after "date" insert"; and to declare an emergency" 

Page 1, after line 5, insert: 

"SECTION 1. AMENDMENT. Section 21-06-10 of the North Dakota Century 
Code is amended and reenacted as follows: 

21-06-10. Moneys received through leasing of lands acquired by United 
States for flood control distributed through grants to counties fer ssheels and 
roads, school districts, and townships. 

The state treasurer shall paytransfer the moneys allocated to the state under 
33 U.S.C. 791(ol(3)701c-3 to the oil and gas impact grant fund, to be held in a 
special account within that fund and made available through grants by the energy 
development impact office only for the benefit of oil and gas development-impacted 
townships, school districts, or county governments in the counties entitles la Feoei•1e 
them in prapartian la lhe aFea af lhe lane in the oaunlyin which land has been 
acquired by the United States for which compensation is being provided under 33 
U.S.C. 791 (ol(3) as that aFea beaFs la the lalal af lhese feaeml lanes in the stale. A 
oaunly Feoeiving an allaoalian unaeF lhis seslian shall aisbuFSe lhe moneys Feseivea 
as fellows: 

+. One half must be paia la lhe sshaal aislFisls in the saunly whish have 
last lane subjesl ta ta*alian besause af the asquisilian al lanes by the 
Unilea Slales faF whish sampensalian is being pFa•1iaea unaeF 33 U.S.G. 
791 (s)(3) in prapartian ta the aFea al these feaeml lanes in eash aislFisl 
as Iha! aFea beaFS la the lalal af sush lanes in all al the sshaal ais!Fisls in 
the saunly. If, haweveF, all al the lane in a aislFiol has Ileen asquiFea by 
the Unilea Stales, that aislFiol's pFapartianale shaFe af the tunas 
allaoalea unaeF this sueseolian musl Ile paia inla the oaunty tuition funa 
ana 0lEpenaea aooaFaing la the law gaveFning Iha! tuna. 

2-c One quarter musl be paia la the oaunly fer raaa purposes la Ile 
e>1penaea as the oaunly oammissianeFs shall aetmmine. 

a, The final quarteF must ee allaoatea amang the OFgani~ea tawnships, if 
any, wl1iol111ave last lane subjest la tm1atian eeoause al lane asquisitians 
ey lhe Un ilea States feF whioh oampensatian is eeing praviaea unaeF 33 
U.S.G. 791 (o)(3) ana the oaunty faF Faaa puFpases in prapartian la the 
area al these lanes in eaoh lawnship as that aFea eeaFS la the lalal aFea 
al these feaeml lanes in the saunty. The oaunty musl Ile allaoalea a 
similaF prapartianate shaFe basea an the aFea al these Ian as in the 
oaunly net within an aFgani~ea tawnship. 
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Insert LC: 11.0098.01001 Title: 02000 

Ttlis seelien a,i,ilies le all funds tlerelefere reeei•,ed er lo ee reeei•,•ed ey ltle 
ee~nlies entitled ltlerele701c-3. A school district receiving grant funds under this 
section must deposit the amount received in its general fund and may not transfer 
the funds received or other amounts made available by reason of the receipt of 
grant funds under this section. into its building fund." 

Page 2. line 6. replace "This" with "Section 1 of this Act is effective for revenue received by 
the state under 33 U.S.C. 701c-3 after the date of the filing of this Act with the 
secretary of state. Section 2 of this" 

Page 2. after line 7. insert: 

"SECTION 4. EMERGENCY. This Act is declared to be an emergency 
measure." 

Renumber accordingly 

(1) DESK (3) COMMITTEE Page 2 s_stcomrep_55_017 
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2011 SENATE STANDING COMMITTEE MINUTES 

II Committee Clerk Signature 

Senate Appropriations Committee 
Harvest Room, State Capitol 

HB 1268 
03-31-11 

Job# 16212 

D Conference Committee 

~ 
Explanation or reason for introduction of bill/resolution: 

A ROLL CALL VOTE ON THE OIL & GAS PRODUCTION TAX REVENUES ON THE FORT 
BERTHOLD RESERVATION 

Minutes: I You may make reference to "attached testimony." 

Chairman Holmberg opened the hearing on HB 1268. Tad H. Torgerson, 0MB 
and Becky J. Keller, Legislative Council were also present. 

Rep Skarphol, District 2, Tioga, As this bill was introduced in the House was only section 2 
of the bill as it exists now. Section 1 was added in the Senate. That particular aspect of that 
Section of law was also addressed in 2047, Senate bill regarding that particular topic. The tax 
committees need to work out their differences with regard to that. Obviously, Section 1, the 
counties have a great deal of difficulty with because of the fact that it does change the flow of 
the money from their perspective to where they receive it quarterly as opposed to monthly as it 
currently happens so I would assume the counties will have some input on that. My interest in 
this bill is primarily Section 2 and my reason or being here is to explain the why, and that is 
during the conference committee last session there was an inadvertent error which resulted in 
the counties being short-changed in the revenue that they would receive on the tribal 
agreement that was made and the benefits that counties suffered accrued to the state, and I 
had conversations with both the House and Senate chairman of that committee, that 
conference committee, and they both agreed that that was an inadvertent error in the drafting 
of the amendments. They did not mean to do and the net result is that the counties, Montrail 
County, most in particular, loses a fairly substantial amount of money to the state based on 
how this agreement was configured and this an attempt to get that rectified so that the county 
who is responsible for a major portion of the roads on the reservation receives what would be 
their appropriate and normal distribution where under the normal distribution flow and the oil 
tax distribution. I am not sure I can explain it much more explicitly than that. It was an 
inadvertent error, they agreed that it wasn't intended, the county should have received the 
money as opposed to the state. 

V. Chair Bowman: Was the error in the percentages they were suppose to get ? Where was 
the error then? 
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Rep. Skarphol: The error is in the calculation when the tribe's money is taken off for the 
distribution the calculation was made after the tribe's money was taken off. If the calculation 
had been made on the whole amount the amount of money going to the county would have 
been greater. The tribe's money would not be decreased by this bill. The tribe will get the 
same amount of money. 

V. Chair Bowman: That County shall be held harmless? 

Rep. Sharphol: Right, it went to the state instead of the county, that particular portion and in 
the year that I was talking about this with Montrail County, 2009, I believe it was a $400,000 
difference, obviously the fiscal note (attached Testimony attached # 1) is very different today 
because the change in production. 

Chairman Holmberg: Thank-you very much. Senator Cook will speak and this is a friendly 
amendment from the policy committee. 

Senator Cook, District 34, Mandan: I am not going to explain the friendly amendment from 
this policy committee, but Carlee from the State Treasurer's office will because it's very friendly 
but it might be a little complicated. I will speak to two issues, the intent of keeping the counties 
whole, that is something the tax committee embraced, we've got to make sure that we do it 
right. I visited with Carlee this morning and there is a little glitch as far as the NDCC is 
concerned to make sure we do it the way we want to do it. I believe it not only affects the 
revenue to the gross production tax that is divided between the state and the local 
governments but we also have a little fix for the Extraction Tax as it applies here. I will speak to 
the other amendment we put on. Rep. Skarphol is correct, that's in SB 2047, the House 
amended that differently than we sent that over to them. We put the way we sent it into 1268. 
These issues are very closely related and it's important that we just get them on the table at 
the same time. 

Chairman Holmberg: And 1247 is one that the Senate passed overwhelmingly. (He meant 
2047). 

Senator Cook: 2047 was passed over unanimously and we can put that to rest and deal with 
one conference hearing. 

Carlee Mcleod: Deputy State Treasurer: There are two parts to this amendment, the first 
Section, this was drafted from the engrossed version, it does not conflict with the Senate 
amendments and so Legislative Council told me that was the proper way but I did point out on 
this amendment where you could find it in the copy you may have with the Senate 
amendments. We have changed the language, there were two bills that came over, or that 
came through the House to hold the counties harmless, one had a retroactive clause, one did 
not. The retroactive bill failed however, the wording of that bill was probably better for 
enforcement purposes because the language in 1268 as you see it says that we have to treat 
that tax as the full amount. However, the gross production distribution is split into two parts, if 
you want to make it as simple as possible, the first part is the 1 % off the top, the second part 
are the 4%. The way that the bill is drafted you have before you only deals with that 4% and to 
keep it whole with the entire amount of revenue coming in under gross production you'd need 
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to have it applied to both sections. This language is clearer to do that. The paragraph. So 
questions on that part? 

Chairman Holmberg: Are there questions on that part of the amendment? 

Carlee Mcleod: To the mix that's been set out in both of those formulas and so we need to 
remove that language among political subdivisions to keep with the intent. 

(RECORDER STOPPED FOR A SHORT PERIOD OF TIME AT THIS TIME SO THIS 
STATEMENT BY MS. MCLEOD WAS TYPED AS BEST AS POSSIBLE DURING THE 
HEARING) 

Carlee Mcleod: The second part is the tribal revenue. We have been doing some research 
with the Attorney General, it is local branch however both are distributed among ? We believe 
that legislation was intended to keep it true, so we need to remove that. 

Chairman Holmberg: Are there any questions? Do the Finance and Tax people understand 
this? Thank God. 

Senator Christmann: I don't have a question on that but on the discussion that Rep. Skarphol 
had I do before Ms. McLoud is done. 

Chairman Holmberg: Are there any questions on this amendment? 

Senator Christmann: Maybe on the amendment but this was not discussed in Finance and 
Tax, this is since then, correct? 

Carlee Mcleod: This was discussed briefly in the committee, however, the amendments was 
moved by Senator Cook later on the flood portion and I talked to him afterwards and he said it 
was inadvertent that it was left off so it was meant to be included. 

Senator Christmann: On the original bill when Rep. Skarphol was here, if we are dealing with 
percentages and the county isn't getting theirs', but it's not going to have an impact on the 
tribal revenues, it seems like not everybody can be dealing on percentages, so does the tribe 
get their share per barrel, and the state and county and subs split theirs' by percentages, or is 
everything on percentages but we're just choosing to hold the tribe harmless? 

Carlee Mcleod: The tribe still gets their percentage. Everyone still gets their percentage, 
however we make up a fake percentage, if you will, to make a 100% total to determine what 
the counties 80% through the tiers would look like and so at the end of the day if you take their 
number and try to show that that's the exact percentage in law that's there now, it won't be 
true. So you're right that the percentages for the county will not be true, nor will the state. I 
know that's probably not making a lot of sense so I am trying to think of the best way to explain 
that. 

Senator Christmann: How is the tribal share, if there is a $1 M worth of revenues there, how 
is the tribal share determined? 
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Carly Mcleod: Depending on if it's trust land or non-trust land it's either 80% that goes 
directly to the tribes or 50% directly to the tribes. The remaining 80% or 50% stays with the 
state and that's the money that has been trickling through the distribution. 

Senator Christmann: And then this county gets a percent of the state's share? 

Carlee Mcleod: Yes, that's correct. 

Senator Christmann: And then where did we go wrong? Why didn't that happen? 

Carlee Mcleod: The reason that is happening, I believe that the philosophy behind this 
change is that the agreement between the tribe and the state was between the tribe and the 
state and so the amount coming through to the state is lowered because of that agreement. 
The counties are being distributed their percent based on that lower amount, not on the actual 
total revenues collected and so I believe the intent of the time was that the state would take the 
hit there. 

Chairman Holmberg: Anyone else going to testify on 1268? If not we will close the hearing. 
What is the wish of the committee? We have an amendment before us. 

Senator Wardner moved the proposed amendment that was presented by Senator Cook 
and the Tax Department. Seconded by Senator Warner. 

A roll call vote was taken on the proposed amendment: Yea: 12; Nay: O; Absent: 1. 

Senator Fischer moves a Do Pass as Amended. Seconded by Senator Wardner. 

Chairman Holmberg: Would you call the roll on a DO PASS AS AMENDED and send it back 
to Finance and Tax. 

Senator Christmann: One thought on this as we do things with various groups or entities as 
a state to promote economic development I think it is wise for the state to realize when we are 
entering into all these agreements that we do always trying to entice someone to do something 
that it's the state's pockets that that enticement is going to end up coming out of whether 
that's the way it's originally written or not so I think it's a good lesson for us. I think we are 
doing the right thing here though. 

A ROLL CALL VOTE WAS TAKEN ON A DO PASS AS AMENDED ON HB 1268. YEA: 12; 
NAY: O; ABSENT: 1. MOTION CARRIED. The bill goes back to Finance and Tax, Senator 
Dotzenrod carries the bill. 

The hearing was closed on HB 1268 . 
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11.0098.01002 Prepared by the Legislative Council staff for 
Title. Senate Appropriations 

March 31, 2011 

PROPOSED AMENDMENTS TO HOUSE BILL NO. 1268 

In addition to the amendments adopted by the Senate as printed on pages 912 and 913 of the 
Senate Journal, House Bill No. 1268 is further amended as follows: 

Page 1, line 1, after "57-51-15" insert "and subsection 5 of section 57-51.2-02" 

Page 1, line 21, replace "For purposes of this subsection only. "annual revenue collected under 
this" with "For taxes under this chapter imposed on oil and gas production within the 
Fort Berthold Reservation. the allocation to the county as determined under this 
subsection must be based on the entire amount of state and tribal taxes collected on 
that production. the allocation to the state general fund must be reduced accordingly. 
and the allocation to the Three Affiliated Tribes of the Forth Berthold Reservation must 
be as determined under the agreements entered under chapter 57-51.2 without any 
reduction under this subsection. 

SECTION 2. AMENDMENT. Subsection 5 of section 57-51.2-02 of the North 
Dakota Century Code is amended and reenacted as follows: 

5. The allocation of revenue from oil and gas production taxes on the Fort 
Berthold Reservation must be as follows: 

a. Production attributable to trust lands. All revenues and exemptions 
from all oil and gas gross production and oil extraction taxes 
attributable to production from trust lands on the Fort Berthold 
Reservation must be evenly divided between the tribe and the state. 

b. All other production. The tribe must receive twenty percent of the total 
oil and gas gross production taxes collected from all production 
attributable to nontrust lands on the Fort Berthold Reservation in lieu 
of the application of the Three Affiliated Tribes' fees and taxes related 
to production on such lands. The state must receive the remainder. 

c. The state's share of the revenue as divided in subdivisions a and b is 
subject to distribution amen§! r:ielilisal s1c113elivisiens as provided in 
chapters 57-51 and 57-51.1." 

Page 1, remove lines 22 through 24 

Page 2, remove lines 1 through 5 

Renumber accordingly 

Page No. 1 11.0098.01002 
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Insert LC: 11.0098.01002 Title: 03000 

REPORT OF STANDING COMMITTEE 
HB 1268, as amended: Appropriations Committee (Sen. Holmberg, Chairman) 

recommends AMENDMENTS AS FOLLOWS and when so amended, recommends 
DO PASS (12 YEAS, 0 NAYS, 1 ABSENT AND NOT VOTING). HB 1268, as 
amended, was placed on the Sixth order on the calendar. 

In addition to the amendments adopted by the Senate as printed on pages 912 and 913 of 
the Senate Journal, House Bill No. 1268 is further amended as follows: 

Page 1, line 1, after "57-51-15" insert", and subsection 5 of section 57-51.2-02" 

Page 1, line 21, replace "For purposes of this subsection only, "annual revenue collected 
under this" with "For taxes under this chapter imposed on oil and gas production 
within the Fort Berthold Reservation the allocation to the county as determined 
under this subsection must be based on the entire amount of state and tribal taxes 
collected on that production, the allocation to the state general fund must be reduced 
accordingly, and the allocation to the Three Affiliated Tribes of the Fort Berthold 
Reservation must be as determined under the agreements entered under chapter 
57-51.2 without any reduction under this subsection. 

SECTION 3. AMENDMENT. Subsection 5 of section 57-51.2-02 of the North 
Dakota Century Code is amended and reenacted as follows: 

5. The allocation of revenue from oil and gas production taxes on the Fort 
Berthold Reservation must be as follows: 

a. Production attributable to trust lands. All revenues and exemptions 
from all oil and gas gross production and oil extraction taxes 
attributable to production from trust lands on the Fort Berthold 
Reservation must be evenly divided between the tribe and the state. 

b. All other production. The tribe must receive twenty percent of the 
total oil and gas gross production taxes collected from all production 
attributable to nontrust lands on the Fort Berthold Reservation in lieu 
of the application of the Three Affiliated Tribes' fees and taxes 
related to production on such lands. The state must receive the 
remainder. 

c. The state's share of the revenue as divided in subdivisions a and b is 
subject to distribution ameR§ ~elilieal SijBdi•;isieRs as provided in 
chapters 57-51 and 57-51.1." 

Page 1, remove lines 22 through 24 

Page 2, remove lines 1 through 5 

Renumber accordingly 

(1) DESK (3) COMMITTEE Page 1 s_stcomrep_59_004 
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2011 HOUSE STANDING COMMITTEE MINUTES 

House Finance and Taxation Committee 
Fort Totten Room, State Capitol 

HB 1268 
April 11, 2011 

#16469 

~ Conference Committee 

Committee Clerk Signature ~ ~<'..,~ 

Explanation or reason for introduction of bill/resolution: 

A bill relating to allocation between counties and the state general fund of oil and gas gross 
production tax revenues from production within the Fort Berthold Reservation; and to 
provide an effective date. 

Minutes: See attached amendments. 

Chairman Froseth: We will start with a discussion of the amendments to HB 1268. Could 
the Senate explain the amendment and the reasoning behind it? 

Senator Cook: I believe all we did to 1268 was attach the language from 2047 and to tie 
these two issues together. I think the big discussion here is the flood control monies to the 
counties. 

Chairman Froseth: The Senate amendment turned the flood money back into a grant 
program. Then we changed it back to the present distribution formula then your 
amendment changed it back again. 

Senator Cook: That's correct. I think the difference is that the position of the Senate 
wants the money to go to the counties just as the federal law requires ii to do and to meet 
the needs as the federal law requires it to do but with as much flexibility as possible so that 
we could identify needs out there and fix the needs rather than have money go there that 
might go to a political subdivision that doesn't have as many needs as another one then 
they have more money than they need and it sits in a fund. I don't think that does any good 
as far as meeting the infrastructure needs that we have out there when it can get to some 
political subdivision and sit there in a bank account. You were told that something that we 
did was something we cannot do but we haven't been told that. 

Chairman Froseth: I visited with the treasurer's office and with the AG's office and putting 
it into a federal grant fund as your amendment does doesn't meet the federal code of how 
this money is to be distributed. I don't know if you received copies of that or not. The 
treasurer's office wants some clarification on that code and how it's supposed to be 
distributed. I have an amendment that does that. By reading the federal code the granting 
system doesn't meet that code's specifications. It has to be distributed back to the taxing 
entity that lost land taken by the U.S. government when Lake Sacajawea was formed. That 
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land was flooded and was lost to their counties and school districts and so forth and it has 
to be sent back in proportion to the amount of land that was lost. 

Senator Cook: I'd be happy if you'd share the information you have. When we looked at it 
we never saw in the federal code anything that spoke about being shared proportionately to 
the land. 

Chairman Froseth: I didn't get a written opinion from the AG's office; I just received a 
verbal opinion from the attorney that deals with the federal code regulations. I can get a 
written statement if you desire to have one. 

Senator Hogue: We had some discussions on this on the Senate side. A representative 
from the treasurer's office provided some of the legislative history that the AG's office or the 
treasurer's office found. I think it is supportive of what the Senate did. The law was 
amended in 1946 and if you look at the legislative history Congress increased it to 75% and 
they wanted to provide maximum flexibility to the states to distribute this money to not only 
the schools and roads but to general county purposes. I think the actual federal 
amendment supports the idea that the federal government was trying to get maximum 
flexibility to the state legislatures. I think that is what the Senate is trying to do by putting it 
in the impact fund. As soon as you start applying a mathematical formula to who should 
get these monies in exact proportion to the land they lost then you run into the anomalies 
where a school district gets $22 million that they can't even spend. That's where the 
Senate was coming from. We've created this impact fund for a reason and it's to allow 
somebody to use some common sense and discretion and distribute it to where the needs 
are and not according to some mathematical formula. 

Representative Shirley Meyer: In the federal code it states that when such property is 
situated in more than one state or county the distributed share to each from the proceeds of 
such property shall be proportional to its area they are in. That is the portion of the federal 
code that the formula is based on and why those monies have to go back. One of the 
problems and the disagreements that we had on the House side are the areas that have 
lost these dollars for 60 years, they had to make up those lost property tax dollars for that 
long. In the case of the New Town school district they lost 42,000 acres for 60 years. They 
have gotten a bump but in all the testimony that we've heard I don't think there's been one 
dollar that has been misused or misappropriated. It is difficult to apply for these impact 
grant funds. The New Town school district is not going to get the amount of money that 
they were entitled too. These dollars really hit needs that they've been trying to 
supplement for a long time. In the case of New Town they've lost all their state foundation 
aid, $3.7, and all their equity payments, $700,000. Those are monies that directly benefited 
the state and we don't give those to New Town anymore. I think all those things have to be 
considered. In visiting with the townships out there the monies that they've been given 
have been used for their infrastructure needs and I don't think there's been one dollar that's 
been misused. Why are we going to make them apply for grants? I don't know what the 
logic would be. 

Senator Cook: I don't want you to think that we thought there was any misuse of dollars. I 
think there are more dollars available in some areas than one can use. For a township that 
loses the vast majority of its township to get proportionately that much more money to take 
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care of what little bit is left compared to a township that has the vast majority of its township 
and roads to take care of. I would like Representative Meyer to read that statement that 
she read about proportionment because I believe that deals with when you have a political 
subdivision or a county or something that is located in two states. 

Representative Shirley Meyer: "That when such property is situated in more than one 
state or county the distributive share to each from the proceeds of such property shall be 
proportional to its area within." When I read that I think it means when it is situated in more 
than one county. It would apply also to a state but that's federal code and that's why it 
makes trying to put this into the impact grants it doesn't comply with the federal statute. 

Chairman Froseth: That's the same interpretation I had too. If it does cross county or 
state lines it would be distributed in that proportionment. I think one issue that got the 
waters a little cloudy was the amount of money that the counties received back in 2009 and 
2010. They received huge sums of money and that money was just about all from oil lease 
money. That land had never been leased for 40 or 50 years and the counties weren't 
getting any money off that because there was no income coming from it. All of a sudden 
these oil companies started leasing land under there and Mountrail County got $22 million 
in 2009 and 2010. That was a onetime payment for the lease and that land is all leased up 
now so there will be no more money coming in on that proportionment. This past six 
months they got $1.4 million and that's from royalty money and that money will continue to 
come but it won't come in the large sums that the onetime lease money does. There won't 
be nearly as much money to divide up amongst the whole school districts and counties. I 
think there was some misinterpretation in our interim committee and in this session about 
large sums of money and windfall checks coming in because that won't be happening. 

Senator Cook: Do you think mineral owners get more money from the leases than they do 
the royalties? 

Chairman Froseth: No. Eventually their royalty money will amount to more over a period 
of years. This land hasn't had any income for the past 50 years until there was leasing 
activity then the lease money started coming in. The school districts and counties lost the 
tax revenue under that property since the U.S. government took the land and flooded it. 

Senator Cook: We're not trying to take this money and spend it elsewhere in the state. 
The money is still going to the counties and the school districts that lost land to the lake. I 
believe there will be enough money to take real good care of every school district and road 
out in those counties. 

Chairman Froseth: My point is "What's fair?" A school district that lost so many acres 
and now has to apply for a grant to compete with everybody ... there are still a lot of acres 
that aren't bringing in tax revenue to the school districts and now they have to apply for a 
grant for their share of money in grant form that might not be as equal to the number of 
acres they lost and the revenue they lost in those acres. Whether they are getting oil 
royalties and mineral royalties that is not really the point here. If I own some minerals and I 
get the royalty check then that's mine. If you think it should be shared with everybody that 
is a point we could argue about but it's actually that school district's property and they 
deserve that money, they shouldn't have to fight for it through a grant program. 
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Senator Dotzenrod: In the distributions that are currently made 50% goes to the schools, 
25% goes to the county, and 25% goes to the townships. We've heard stories about some 
exceptionally large recipients of the money. Has there been any of the subdivisions there 
that really got shorted that would liked to have gotten money that needed money and are 
still short or is it just a case where everyone got a pretty good share? I'm thinking there's 
really no reason to have a grant program. A grant program may solve the problem if you 
had distributions made where someone really didn't get their share. It appears that 
everyone has gotten good payments out of this and there really isn't any way we can 
change that whether we want to or not. 

Representative Shirley Meyer: In response to that we did have some townships that did 
very well but they did the right thing and dedicated their monies to the roads and townships. 
When that happened that freed up more money for Mountrail. The massive amount of 
impacts that are out there but when you had those three or four townships they got 
substantial dollars. These gentlemen did the right thing, they met and said we will handle 
our township road repair and then it freed up more monies for the county in Mountrail so 
that they could assess the needs out there and apply them accordingly. You're right, 
there's no need for a grant program because the counties and townships that did benefit 
from that it just released a little more money for the impact needs for the other parts of the 
county. That's why we felt it is really being handled well the way it is. It's really not true 
that these counties are getting more money than they can ever spend. In the case of the 
New Town school they were in desperate need of different school facilities including a 
cafeteria, gymnasium, and everything and we were going to have to pay for that on a state 
level and now we don't have too. 

Chairman Froseth: If a school district lost 100 acres but they still had 800 acres in their 
school district they would still be getting property tax off that 800 acres but they lost income 
off that 100 acres. That's what this distribution does; it gives them the income from those 
100 acres that they had lost. 

Senator Dotzenrod: If they lost 800 acres they would have 100 left then they would be 
getting a huge portion because the rules call for distribution based on the acres you lost. If 
they lost 800 acres and had 100 acres left they would have a fairly small school district 
without many students because they lost that, it was all under water, but the payment they 
would be getting would be astronomical and would be very large and have no relationship 
at all to their school district because it isn't there anymore. 

Chairman Froseth: I justify by the fact that they lost income from those 100 acres for the 
last 40 or 50 years so they have a lot of ground to make up. They had to tax the rest of the 
district more because they lost the remnant from those 100 acres for that many years. 

Senator Dotzenrod: If you had two school districts and one lost 800 acres under water 
and had 100 left and you had another school district that lost 100 acres and had 800 left 
the one that has 800 left has a lot more financial responsibility, a lot more bills to pay, and a 
lot more things to finance then the one that has 800 acres of it gone. That seems like a 
problem. I agree with your idea that they've gone a long time without money and they need 
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a catch up but the way we're distributing it appears to be not much relationship to what their 
needs are. 

Chairman Froseth: I guess most of the school districts that just have 100 acres will have 
probably consolidated with some other school district by this time. 

Senator Hogue: You described it a couple times as a windfall. This problem and revenue 
did not reveal itself until we started the federal government started distributing significant 
amounts of income. Prior to about four years ago this was just a little revenue stream that 
didn't get anybody too excited. It seems to me that when you start distributing over $1 
million to townships with less than six square miles and to school districts with one school 
district getting $22 million and the next school district over gets less than $100,000 there is 
a fundamental inequity there that we should as policymakers try to address. I'm hearing 
form the House side is to stick to a rigid formula that will give it in direct proportion to the 
land that was lost and I think the Senate approach is to take a look at the needs because 
that is our job as legislatures. We are to provide for the needs of local governments. I 
think the best policy is to look directly at needs and have them addressed specifically rather 
than adhere to this specific and rigid formula that produces very inequitable results when 
you travel from one school district or one county to the next. Our chairman has said so 
often is that roads don't stop at county lines and school districts overlap all the time so why 
are we trying to retain this rigid formula. I just don't understand that. 

Representative Shirley Meyer: The original intent in 1268 was to hold the counties 
harmless in the oil and gas compact that we signed with Fort Berthold. Is the Senate in 
agreement with that portion? 

Senator Cook: I think the issues are related. 

Chairman Froseth: The other issue in 2067 is the payment back to the school districts 
that was miscalculated last biennium. I think that's the only thing that's left in 2067 now. 

Senator Cook: 2047. We have a conference committee on 2047. 

Chairman Froseth: I had amendments proposed to roll that into this bill also so it would all 
be in 1268. 

Senator Cook: Can you share the amendments? 

Chairman Froseth: Distributed amendments .01004 of April 8, 2011 and reviewed. 
Please see attached amendments. It takes everything out of 2047 and puts it into 1268. 
There are three issues; the flood money distribution, hold the counties harmless, and the 
money that should have gone back to the Fort Berthold reservation. Also included is the 
section that deals with the money that the school districts get from the county's share of the 
distribution. 

Senator Cook: Where's that part? 

Representative Shirley Meyer: It's subsection 3 on page 2. 
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Chairman Froseth: It's the distribution for the Three Affiliated Tribes. 

Representative Dwight Wrangham: I'm having a little trouble seeing how the two issues 
are connected. Could someone enlighten me on that? 

Senator Coo_k: What two issues? 

Representative Dwight Wrangham: 1268 and 2047 and the Fort Berthold issue. 

Senator Cook: They both deal with money to the counties that would be affected by this 
bill. 

Chairman Froseth: 1268 originally just dealt with money that goes back to Fort Berthold. 
It was a misinterpretation of the money that was distributed to the counties. A portion went 
to the Fort Berthold Reservation that wasn't distributed right and that's what 1268 did 
originally. 

Senator Cook: 1268 changes the distribution formula to oil producing counties. We're 
talking about the same counties and oil money to these counties. 

Chairman Froseth: They are somewhat related I guess. 

Representative Shirley Meyer: 1268 was just a correction. When we did oil and gas 
compact with Fort Berthold the counties were to be given their percentage before the split 
out of the state's share and somehow that was changed. Legislative Council has 
acknowledged that was an error and 1268 was just a correction to that. They will get some 
monies but they should because that was part of the compact that we voted on and agreed 
to and it was just an error. 

Senator Cook: 1268 changes current policy and code whether it's a correction or the 
motive is a correction or not. 

Chairman Froseth: It changes the intent. It doesn't matter to me if you want to deal with 
2047 and 1268 separately. 

Senator Cook: Are you the same conference committee for 2047? 

Representative Glen Froseth: No. 

Senator Cook: We are. 

Chairman Froseth: No further questions. Closed hearing. 
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Chairman Froseth: I will ask the Senate if they are ready to accept our amendments. 

Senator Cook: We had a discussion on this and it was real close but we are not. 

Chairman Froseth: Inaudible as speaker wasn't on right away ... which deals with the 
school funding formula and on page 4 it deals with the payment to the Fort Berthold 
Reservation where there was an error made last session. Are you in agreement with those 
two sections? 

Senator Cook: I will speak for myself but I think the biggest issue we have to resolve first 
and then the other two will fall in line is the issue of the flood control money. When we look 
at the money that came in from the leases you can see Mountrail County had $20 million in 
2008, $30 million in 2009, and $22 million 2010 and that was divided up among the school 
districts and the townships. When you look at that money that came in for leases what do 
you suspect that money might look like for royalties when that starts coming in? We're all 
going to agree that it's going to be something sizably more than that do we not? 

Chairman Froseth: On what basis? On a distribution basis or a yearly basis? 

Senator Cook: The money first comes to the county and then we have to decide how we 
distribute that but when we look at the total moriey that could be available from flood control 
that would go to the counties the way you had amended do you have any idea how big that 
number could be? 

Chairman Froseth: At this point I don't think we can. It depends on what the production 
will be. If the production continues and development continues over the years as it has it 
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could be quite sizeable but oil development might be at the mercy of several different 
factors. Oil development might be cut off at any time so that's kind of an unknown. 

Senator Cook: Let me ask you this, we are going to pass something here and then we're 
going to go home for two years. It's my understanding that the rigs are lined up along the 
lake waiting to start drilling. When you look at what you get for lease payments and then 
your greatest anticipation is the royalty that will start coming and then continue to come but 
what if that's $50 million that came to Mountrail County year after year after year. Is it your 
position then that 50% of that went to schools and that these schools should continue to get 
that type of revenue? Is that what you are defending? 

Chairman Froseth: Royalty money belongs to the mineral owner. Whether this money 
comes back to the county or school districts or an individual it still belongs to the 
landowners and that taxpaying unit. I don't really see what the objection of having that 
money going to those counties and districts that lost that tax revenue in the county and the 
school districts. It is a replacement for the valuation lost to those entities. 

Senator Hogue: I want to go back to our discussion yesterday in talking about the 
windfall. What I heard from the House was that they should not lose this revenue because 
they have always been receiving it. In 2008 Mountrail County got $20,000 from this fund so 
it's not as though the Senate is taking a big source of their funding for their schools and 
roads. They got $20,000 in 2008, $20,000 in 2006, $20,000 in 2005, and then from 2008 
they went from $20,000 to $30 million. $20,000 to $30 million. From a policy perspective 
how do you defend the idea that we shouldn't as policymakers try to make sure that money 
doesn't go directly to that one political subdivision and try to provide that money where it is 
actually needed within these flood control lands. 

Representative Shirley Meyer: You can't look just at income isolated over here. In order 
to generate $30 million or $50 million in oil revenue the amount of impact that ii cost 
Mountrail County is absolutely unbelievable. A small township got $4.4 million and it 
sounds huge but they dedicated that entire $4.4 million to fixing 10 miles of road to pave it 
because it's on the way for a water depot so we can continue to allow the tracking. It didn't 
cover the cost of 10 miles of paved road. It has to be put in perspective. They aren't taking 
this money and bankrolling it and using it foolishly. For every dollar that Mountrail County 
gets those are less monies that the state has to provide. There has not been one 
complaint from any person, county commissioner, or any school district. I don't know why 
you would put it in a system where they would have to once again apply for a grant and 
proportionally they would have to give those monies back. It just causes a six month delay 
on trying to fix their infrastructure. If there had been one problem anywhere I would feel 
differently about this but it's been used for four roads and for paving roads and repairing 
township roads that are devastated. 

Chairman Froseth: That money is being used for infrastructure damage. When you look 
at the big picture that money also saves other money coming out of the oil and gas trust 
fund that can be used for purposes across the whole state. Otherwise those counties 
would be demanding more money from the state and more money from an oil and gas trust 
fund to repair their infrastructure. In essence it is saving other tax dollars that go to a lot 
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broader use across the state that would probably otherwise have to be funneled into those 
counties. 

Senator Cook: Along that line you had asked what the original intent was on this bill and 
that was making sure the money for Fort Berthold Reservation is distributed amongst the 
counties. If you have a county out there that's getting flood control money of $50 or $60 
million a year wouldn't it be wise then to take some of this other money that's coming into 
the state from the production tax. And instead of allocating it to that county allocate it to 
other oil producing counties that have roads needs of themselves without the potential to fix 
them with some of this flood control money. 

Chairman Froseth: I think we have in our budgets $15 or $16 million that's going from the 
permanent oil and gas trust fund to other nonproducing counties across the state. 

Senator Cook: I was talking about flood control money and we have a formula that divides 
money out to all the oil counties. If one of those counties is fortunate enough to be getting 
large amounts of money from flood control money wouldn't it be wise to somehow take the 
dollars that are coming in to the oil producing counties from the production tax and use 
those monies in other counties so that we can better meet where there are needs? Or 
would you suggest that all those monies still go into the same counties? 

Chairman Froseth: I think because of this money going to these counties that is being 
done. I think it is freeing up other money from the oil production tax to go to other counties 
across the state. 

Senator Cook: How? 

Chairman Froseth: Because of the budget this year where we have $50 million that is 
going to nonproducing counties. 

Senator Cook: Where is it anywhere said that the amount of money a county gets from 
the production tax is contingent on what they get from flood control money? In other words, 
where is there something that says if you get a lot of flood control money this other money 
you would have got without it is going somewhere else? 

Chairman Froseth: This money here specifically has to go back to the counties. There is 
some question about whether the granting program would meet the federal guidelines and 
with permission from the committee Tom Trenbeth is here from the Attorney General's 
office and has been studying this and doing some research so I would like to have him 
clarify the intent of the federal code in regard to the distribution of the monies. 

Tom Trenbeth, Attorney General's Office: My comments would be limited to the plain 
reading of the federal law under 33 usc 701 C3 which has to do with the allocation of 
expenditure of these funds for flood control that result from flood control by the federal 
government. 75% comes back here to the state but it is how it is distributed that appears to 
be generating some discussion. It's fairly clear from reading the statute that those funds 
have to come back into the counties which lost the use of the property which resulted in the 
funds. The bill as it presently reads would seem to restrict that universe to a smaller 
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number of counties than the universe it's intended under law because it seems to restrict it 
to oil and gas impacted counties which doesn't cover the number of counties that would be 
covered under the plain reading of the law. In addition there is an indication of that 
interpretation in the present budget of the federal government under the Department of 
Interior which says, "Flood controls payments to states are shared according to the flood 
control act of 1936 which provides 75% of revenue collected be shared with the state in 
which it was collected. These funds are to be expended as the state legislature may 
prescribe for the benefit of the public schools and roads in the county from which the 
revenue was collected or for defraying any of the expenses of county government." That 
says to me that it's a prorata situation, you have x number of dollars that are accountable to 
McKenzie County for instance then those dollars have to be allocated by the legislature to 
McKenzie County or for whatever purposes the legislature determines. If it's for roads or 
partially for roads and partially for schools or if there is some limitations on how the schools 
can use it or what roads the county can use it on those seem to be all within the power of 
the legislature to determine. The numbers of dollars that go to the particular counties that 
had suffered the detriment also need to realize the benefit. 

Senator Cook: Explain what is wrong with the manner in which we are distributing money 
to these counties by as a state legislature appropriating that money to the impact grant fund 
for those people that are in control of that grant fund to see that it is spent for the benefit of 
those counties which I believe is exactly what we are doing . 

Tom Trenbeth: I'm looking at 1268 with Senate amendments, 98.03000. It says that the 
state treasurer shall transfer the monies allocated to the state under 33 usc 701 c3 to the 
oil and gas impact grant fund to be held in a special account within that fund and made 
available through grants by the energy development impact office only for the benefit of oil 
and gas development impacted townships, school districts, or county government. That 
appears to be a smaller universe than what is mandated under the federal law. 

Senator Cook: Because we are saying only counties that are impacted by the 
development and that excludes Barnes, Morton, and a few others. So we would have to do 
it so it is available to all counties that lost land then. 

Tom Trenbeth: The standard of being an oil and gas development impacted entity 
narrows the scope of the federal intent. 

Chairman Froseth: It still has to be distributed prorata, a portion of the land that each 
county lost. 

Tom Trenbeth: That would be my interpretation. 

Chairman Froseth: And based on the income coming in from those lands. 

Tom Trenbeth: Don't get too far field on me because the federal government will give you 
a list of the amounts that are attributable to each of the counties. I think that's more than a 
guide I think that is mandated. 



• 
House Finance and Taxation Committee 
HB 1268 
April 12, 2011 
Page 5 

Chairman Froseth: But what I'm saying is that federal dollars coming in from Mountrail 
County oil production cannot be distributed to Walsh County. 

Tom Trenbeth: My understanding is that it has nothing to do with oil production. 

Chairman Froseth: No but the income. 

Tom Trenbeth: This has to do with a specific set of circumstances implemented by the 
federal government back in the dam days and building the dam and compensating those 
governmental entities that lost productive ground. 

Chairman Froseth: The income from that land in Mountrail cannot be distributed to land 
lost in Walsh County. 

Tom Trenbeth: If by income you mean the amount that comes from the federal 
government under this program that's attributable to Mountrail County needs to go to 
Mountrail County for whatever purposes the legislature determines it needs to go there. 

Senator Cook: I would disagree with that. All of this oil is owned by the federal 
government. All the mineral leases are owned by the federal government. It doesn't 
matter where the oil is drilled if it's drilled on land that was formerly in Mountrail County or 
McKenzie County or whatever all of that money comes to the federal government and then 
they give 75% of that money back to the state for us to allocate to the counties 
proportionally based on land that counties lost. So what you're telling me when you're 
saying it's too narrowly defined is this money that comes which is a result of leases or 
royalty, regardless of what county that land used to be in, is put into this one pot and then 
this pot has to be divided amongst all of the counties that are affected by the flood control 
act. 

Tom Trenbeth: I'm not sure I understand the argument because I'm not sure I understand 
the depth of the situation that you understand. My comments are based on what I think is a 
plain reading of the federal law plus the course of practice by the federal government over 
a time period seems to follow my interpretation of the state law and plus the interpretation 
that apparently that is appearing within the present federal budget. 

Senator Cook: But we don't know when we get the check whether that check is a result of 
oil drilled on land that used to be in Mountrail County or some other county. We have no 
idea. 

Tom Trenbeth: I will defer to people that actually receive those funds and how they're 
earmarked. My understanding is that the funds that are received for this program are 
designated as having been generated by a particular county. That would be something that 
the treasurer's office has more experience at than me. 

Senator Hogue: Have you had any conversations with Mr. Walstad about your plain 
reading of the statute? 
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Tom Trenbeth: I have not. My conversations have been with several of my attorneys who 
have been researching this plus a representative from the treasurer's office. 

Senator Hogue: If the conference committee agrees that it has to be exactly proportional 
do you see any problem with the legislature then saying that county based on the amount 
of income that they get from this revenue source would not be eligible for any impact fund 
monies or taking an offset in our gross production taxes. 

Tom Trenbeth: That question is really beyond the scope of my preparation for my 
comments this morning and is something I have to look at separately. 

Representative Shirley Meyer: In response to that, the impact grant for the 17 oil and gas 
producing counties was $8 million. There was $60 million in requests and the state land 
department and Jeff has done a very good job in looking at the dire needs out there and 
granting the money. But $60 million in requests for $8 million and granted that is going up 
to $100 million if these monies in Mountrail they just do that automatically we don't have to 
tell them that they won't apply. It also gives Jeff the ability to say there is Mountrail whose 
needs are being met by this flood control money and he can allocate those grants 
elsewhere. I don't feel as a legislature that we have to micromanage those monies. There 
will never be enough money to handle all the impacts there but when you can pull Mountrail 
out of the impact grant process it gives a lot more monies to the other 16 oil and gas 
producing counties and it happens automatically. I don't understand why we would want to 
micromanage that because the local entities know what they need much more so than we 
do. 

Senator Hogue: I was looking at the statute and I was wondering if you could tell me the 
language that is the plain language that requires a precise proportional distribution of the oil 
and gas revenue from Mountrail County that has to make sure it all goes back to Mountrail 
County and not all of the counties affected by the Garrison Dam. 

Tom Trenbeth: I understand where you're going Senator. I recognize from looking at that 
federal statute how it could be interpreted in two ways one that it would need to go back to 
the universe from once it was generated you wouldn't have to go back to the county from 
where it was generated. 

Chairman Froseth: Carlee, would you make some comments on the previous question? 

Carlee Mcleod, Deputy State Treasurer: The question was about the total of royalty 
monies or revenue from oil and gas in these counties. This information comes to our office 
each month and is broken down by county by the revenue that is generated within that 
county. We don't have to do any sort of thinking to know which county it goes back to, we 
just read what is given to us and then distribute it that way. 

Senator Cook: Where is money generated that goes to Morton, Griggs, Emmons, 
Burleigh, and Barnes County come from? 

Carlee Mcleod: I believe that's the information you wanted from Mr. Roller. He has the 
total acreage but didn't have the total land so I've requested that information be brought 
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down to you. I can only surmise it would be coming from the Lake Oahe area or some of 
those lands. 

Senator Cook: Not for Barnes or Griggs. 

Carlee Mcleod: Forgive me, I don't know all of my geography of North Dakota so I don't 
know what water is in that area but it would be in land that was taken for flood control or 
navigation purposes. 

Senator Cook: That is somehow generating some revenue. That's my question. 

Chairman Froseth: It could be some irrigation fees or some crop land that on low water 
years the crop land is used for pasture land or hay land that is rented from the federal 
government to private individuals for a fee. 

Representative Dwight Wrangham: We heard testimony that in some of those areas 
there are grazing fees that they collect. 

Chairman Froseth: We have the federal wildlife refuge and they rent pasture land. It's 
part of their rotation system of environment protection and rents pasture land out of the loss 
of refuge to local ranchers. Those fees are then probably distributed. No further 
discussion. Meeting adjourned . 
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Chairman Froseth brought HB 1268 before the committee. 

Chairman Froseth: I sat in on the hearing on SB 2047 this morning. I think there was a 
little bit of a consensus coming from that Conference Committee in regards to this bill. I 
think we should take a look at what direction we should go since both bills are tied together. 
Would you like to work on melding the two bills together, or separating them? Working 
with 2047 as it came to the Senate, and 1268 as it came to the House? SB 1268 as it went 
to the Senate only had the flood money and the distribution to schools in it. 1268 dealt with 
the money that went to counties and distributed to the Fort Berthold Reservation. 
Committee, what do you want to do? Work with one bill, all three parts? It would be 
simpler, or otherwise put the context back in the original two bills that we dealt with. 

Senator Cook: The one thing that is in 2047, kind of by itself, is the school part of it. It 
doesn't do us any good to have two conference committees a day on the issue of flood 
control money. The conference committee sitting here needs some time to do a little 
homework between meetings. If you want to take 1268 and just get rid of the bill, you have 
accomplished it down to one bill. You are free to do that if you would like. I would just as 
soon that we continue to work on this. 

Representative Shirley Meyer: HB 1268 contains the fix for the counties in the oil and 
gas compact that we signed with the tribes. That is not in 2047 anywhere. The intent of 
1268 was just to rectify a drafting error of Legislative Council when that Compact was 
designed. The counties were to be held harmless in that legislation. They were to be given 
their percentage of the oil and gas tax before it was split between the tribes and the state. 
There was an error in drafting, and Legislative Council has testified to that repeatedly. HB 
1268 was JUST the fix to fix that error. It would work, if that were the only issue in here. It 
is not in 1247 anywhere. 
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Senator Cook: If you want to take this up to the floor to get rid of this to get us down to 
one bill, you can do so. We can still deal with the issue that was in 1268 and 2047. 

Chairman Froseth: I passed out an amendment at our last meeting, .01004, and that puts 
all three parts in one bill, 1268. I think it would be easier to work off of one amendment like 
that. 

Representative Shirley Meyer: I think it would be so much easier to address them 
separately, as they are two entirely separate issues. 1268 is the fix that should have been 
done, and everyone has agreed to that. If you just leave that issue in 1268, it will work. In 
204 7 if we have the flood monies in there and the school fix. We can keep working on that. 
1268 if we just have it the way the Senate sent it over, it does that fix, and then we can 
work on the school issue and the federal flood monies in 2047. 

Senator Cook: With all due respect to Rep. Meyer's opinion, we are not going to separate 
the two issues. They are tied together. So, any discussion on that just delays our efforts in 
getting to the final end product. 

Chairman Froseth: Let's move on then and continue the discussion on the flood control 
money. That seems to be where most of the disagreements are. It seemed to me from 
what I heard in the hearing this morning on 2047, that there was a little bit of an agreement 
that the money should go back to the county that lost the land. The disagreement portion is 
how the money should be designated to be spent in those areas. I visited with Rep. 
Drovdal and also called the county commissioners of Mountrail County. We thought ii 
would work fine if we just distributed all the flood money back to the county, and then let the 
county work with the school districts and the townships with the distribution. They would 
distribute ii as needed and required in their individual areas. That is the idea on the table. 

Senator Cook: That has always been our intent is to get the flood control monies back to 
the counties. We believe that the money that is put on here is money that would go back to 
them. You have a different opinion on what our legal requirements are. We won't just 
change our opinion because the House tells us we are wrong. Senator Hogue is doing 
some research on what our ramifications are. We have had discussions with Mr. Trenbeth 
from the Attorney General's office. We will need to have a few more conversations to find 
out for sure to what degree we will continue to argue our position, or to what degree we 
have flexibility on this. But, ultimately the intent is to get these monies to the counties that 
lost it. Our position here is to make sure that we are as flexible with that as possible. The 
solution that you just offered is a vast improvement and offers much more flexibility. 

Chairman Froseth: Everyone I've talked to seems to think that it would work and are 
agreeable to it. I think that if we could simplify this and let the counties handle it; it would 
be satisfactory. 

Senator Hogue: I want to get the House's feeling on getting some direction. If Mountrail 
County Commissioners got $30 million, what level of confidence do you have that, that any 
of the money would go to the school districts? 



• 

House Finance and Taxation Committee 
HB 1268 
April 13, 2011 
Page 3 

Chairman Froseth: I am totally confident that it would. I have spoken to all three of the 
commissioners there, and I am confident that is how they will use it. There won't be $30 
million; that money is gone. It might be ½ million. They distribute the money every month, 
and I would say it will be between one and two million dollars a year. Maybe more, but it is 
hard to say. One other thing about the grant program that was brought out, Williams 
County just got a few hundred dollars. How is the grant program going to work in a county 
that only gets a few hundred dollars or a few thousand dollars for all the entities to apply for 
grant money? It won't even be worth the paper work to apply for the grants. There are a 
lot of different situations between Mountrail County and the other counties that receive 
some money through this program. 

Senator Cook: Would you say the most money a county would get through this would be 
one to two million dollars a year? 

Chairman Froseth: I don't know for sure. The Bakken wells are big producers when they 
first come in. Then they taper off 50% the first year and another 50% the second year. 
The production goes down to an average of about 200-250 barrels a day. They might start 
out at 2000 barrels. The second year they are at 1000 barrels. The third year they are 500 
barrels and continue to go down to the 200-250 barrels a day. Nobody knows at this point 
how much it will amount to, but it will not be any of the big windfalls that they saw through 
the leasing money. That leasing money, as far as I know, has been distributed and spent. 

Senator Dotzenrod: If the revenue goes to the counties as is suggested here, would the 
county commissioners have anything to go by to guide them on how they should distribute 
this, or would they be on their own? Would they looks at federal law to give them some 
guidance? I am curious as to how they would make the decisions, if they have more 
applications than they have money. 

Representative Shirley Meyer: I can weigh in on that. I have made this point several 
times today. You have to look at their track record, which is excellent. There hasn't been 
one disagreement that I know of, and I know a lot of them personally. The township 
officials went to the county officials, and it was a win/win for everyone. The county offered 
the township help to pave a section of road that needed to be paved desperately, so we 
could keep hauling water out of there. They don't federal or state guidance. They have 
done the right thing. These lease bonuses are going to be your biggest chunk of money up 
front. These monies will level off. I don't think that we will see this $30 million dollar 
payment again. 

Senator Dotzenrod: Then, they are free 100% to use their judgment on these revenues? 
There are no rules they would have to comply with or criteria to meet? They would just rely 
100% on their track record and their good judgment. Is that correct? 

Chairman Froseth: It says in federal code that ii is for the purposes of schools, counties, 
and townships. I think we could have legislative council draft up some language that would 
specify they must use part of this revenue towards those purposes. I don't know exactly 
how they would state that. I don't know if we want to spell out percentages. Then they 
would distribute it the way the legislature determines. So far, it has been ½ to the school 
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districts, ¼ to the county, and ¼ to the townships. It is up to the legislature to determine 
that. That is what we are trying to do here, I guess. We can put legislative intent in there. 

Senator Dotzenrod: It may be difficult to try to direct them in any way. It might just be 
simpler to say that the legislature would expect that they would follow the guidance of the 
federal legislation and leave it at that. 

Chairman Froseth: The largest area is Mountrail County, and they had the most land lost 
when the federal government took the land. A big share of that land came off the 
reservation. New Town lost three towns by the flooding and all the lands along the river. 
The federal government established New Town, so they could all move there. The federal 
government also built a new school in about 1950. It is that school that was replaced with 
this money. If they hadn't had the money to use, the federal government would have had 
to build it. I don't feel that the spending has been unwarranted. We can do something to 
make sure that the counties will direct those monies toward those purposes. I don't know if 
we need to spell out the percentages. 

Representative Shirley Meyer: If we're going to be putting all this into 2047, is the Senate 
accepting of the fix with the Indian Compact? Because, that currently is not in 2047 
anywhere. 

Senator Cook: The Indian Compact is not in this bill, is it? 

Representative Shirley Meyer: That is what was in 1268. 

Senator Cook: You are talking about the allocation going back to the county? 

Representative Shirley Meyer: Yes, and that is not anywhere in 2047, and you indicated 
that it is all going to go on 1247. So, I am asking if the Senate is objecting to the fix that we 
had in 1268. 

Senator Cook: I will say it again. They are related to what we do with the flood control 
money, so we will deal with it all at the same time. 

Chairman Froseth: Would the Senate be accepting of getting an amendment drafted to 
try to state the intentions of the distributions back to the counties? Or, do you want to get 
some further clarification? 

Senator Hogue: I am not comfortable. I know you two have personal relationships with 
the local county officials, but I can't agree that's good policy to rely on personalities and 
relationships to make sure the money is distributed the way that we want it to be 
distributed. This is a policy making branch of government, and we should decide that. I 
need to do more research. I would like to find out how many school districts are in the 
county and how many townships are in the county, before I would feel comfortable 
committing to a specific amendment. We have a distribution formula now, so why we 
would put too much of a concentration on the county commission, I don't think that is good 
policy. 
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Chairman Froseth: We could change the distribution formula. If the schools are getting 
50% now, maybe they don't need 50%. At the time this was established, it goes back to 
1946. Maybe now we can change the allocation. Maybe it could be 75% to the county and 
25% to schools. That might fit today's needs better than the 50/50 back in 1946. 

Senator Cook: How hard would it be to find out how many school districts existed before 
the dam went in and how many don't exist today? 

Chairman Froseth: I don't know if the DPI would have that information. We could check 
and see. There aren't that many school districts affected now because there has been a lot 
of consolidation. Mountrail County has two that I know of, New Town and Stanley. 

Representative Shirley Meyer: This is not the same as our oil impact funds. It is a totally 
different issue. These school districts and counties lost this revenue for 60 years. As a 
state we didn't come in and make a fix with that. You can identify this as a windfall or not, 
but I am really hung up on the issue that WE have to decide the best use and not that local 
entity. Why would the legislature know the uses better than that local entity? I don't see 
why we micromanage those monies. They are not like our oil and gas impact fund, which 
there is certainly never enough money in there to address all of the counties needs. This is 
such a specific instance, where we are not factoring in the 60 years of lost revenue to those 
school districts. Nobody came up and had a fix for them then. Now, when this happens we 
want to step in and tell them how to use it. 

Chairman Froseth: There are only three counties that receive a lot of money: Dunn, 
McKenzie, and Mountrail. Mountrail's portion will be equal to Dunn and McKenzie's in 
future distributions. I don't know if the treasurer's or tax department will have the number of 
acres that the distribution is made to. 

Carlee Mcleod: I gave you copies of those. 

Chairman Froseth: I do have the chart on the number of acres. Senator Hogue, bring the 
information back, if you want to do some more research. Let's try to get this resolved by 
the next meeting. 

The hearing was closed . 
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Chairman Froseth: The only thing in 1268 when it left the House was the portion that 
dealt with the correction to the counties that the monies went back to the Fort Berthold 
reservation. The House did not amend that. The Senate amended in the flood money 
portion. 

Representative Shirley Meyer: 1268 was a fix that legislative council said was a drafting 
error. That was the only issue that came out on this. 1268 is just dealing with these 
monies going forward. The way the oil and gas compact with the three affiliated tribes in 
the state of North Dakota had agreed on and as we as legislators agreed to in a vote. 

Chairman Froseth: At this point negotiation between these two bills would probably be 
easier to have the Senate recede from their amendments with 1268 and we go back to the 
original version. 

Senator Cook: The one issue that is separating us is dollars that are going into counties 
to fix problems. There are dire needs especially in the oil-producing counties that need to 
be fixed and we need to get money there to fix them. The only difference is from the 
Senate side we want to have some accountability that the money is going somewhere to 
get things fixed. We need to figure out a way to compromise. 

Representative Shirley Meyer: I agree with you. 1268 is just a technical error that needs 
to be fixed. It deals with roads on the reservation that needs to be fixed. This is a fix that 
was just an error in drafting. We voted on this and agreed to this. They took away the retro 
activation application that I had originally in my bill. Right now it is about $4.4 million that 
the counties will not receive to help on these roads on the reservation. 
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Senator Cook: The problem is how we're going to be accountable in how we're going to 
get them their money. I'm talking about flood control money. 

Chairman Froseth: I can't agree to withholding money as it is money that is owed to 
them, and I think it is money they badly need. If you want some accountability, maybe 
there is a mechanism you can build where they report what that money is being spent for 
back to the treasurer or legislative management or whoever. Rep. Meyer brought out a 
point that they have to have their money in place before they can apply for matching funds 
for a lot of these projects. The big influx money has already gone out and has been spent. 

Senator Hogue: You said that they badly need the money but if they accumulate $10 
million which for one of them is twice their budget, how badly do you need that money? 

Chairman Froseth: Are you referring to the school district? 

Senator Hogue: I am. Describe for me how these counties "badly need the money." 

Chairman Froseth: I believe there are two school districts that had to ask for permission 
to carryover the funds into the next year or biennium because they couldn't get the 
proposed work they were planning. They couldn't get it done in the amount of time they 
had to where they had to report their ending fund balances. It is hard to find contractors to 
do the work on a timely fashion. 

Representative Shirley Meyer: Did you receive the testimony from Mark Bluestone? 
New Town is building a new school with those monies. Between asbestos and black mold, 
the state of North Dakota would have had to build the school. They did give us a 
breakdown of how those monies have been spent. Along with it they have lost $4.7 million, 
all state aid. They lost their equity payment, their foundation aid payment. That goes back 
to the state. They aren't getting any of that. 

Senator Cook: Since this money was held back until such time the flood control money 
came in so it could give them a steady stream in the years ahead, they wouldn't run into 
that problem. 

Chairman Froseth: It probably wouldn't be that easy to plan ahead. 

Senator Cook: If there was a sizable windfall of dollars that came in there and were put 
into the fund, it would be very easy to plan. 

Representative Dwight Wrangham: I'm getting a little confused on where some of the 
problems are. I think what we are talking about right now is the money from the federal 
government for the flooded lands. The House has offered amendments that would have 
taken the direct funding to the school districts out of that. It would go to the county and 
then the county could distribute it as needed. If there was a school district who didn't need 
the money, the county wouldn't have to allocate it to that school district. 

Chairman Froseth: That was the intent of that language in 2047 and it seemed to me that 
was the direction the committee wanted to go. Let the county distribute it to the county and 
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let the school districts and the townships apply to the county and work with the counties 
with their division of those funds rather than have the state set 50% to the schools. Maybe 
50% to the schools is probably the wrong formula anymore. I would say it would be. At the 
beginning of this the schools probably needed the bigger share. 

Senator Dotzenrod: The way I look at it we really don't have a lot of choices. These 
monies that come from the areas that were flooded are almost a requirement that we are 
going to have to put them back to get that money back to the places it came from. If it is 
going back to where it came from, how much flexibility do you have inside of that? My way 
out of that is to give it to the counties. That avoids the school district problem that we have 
seen with revenues probably being more than they should. When 1268 came into the 
Senate, it was strictly the Fort Berthold effects with those roads. The Senate was 100% 
behind that. We have amended in this flooded land issue. We have the flooded land issue, 
here and in 2047. To get things moving, we should take that out of one bill or the other. I 
would be in favor of taking it out of 1268. If we need to get started, I could move that the 
Senate recede from the Senate amendments to HB 1268. 

Representative Shirley Meyer: Seconded. 

Chairman Froseth: I believe it would be a lot simpler if we get these separated. I would 
support that motion in regard to this. 

Senator Hogue: I would speak against the motion. There are three issues and we need 
each other's help to resolve. The Senate needs help on one, and you need help on two. 

Representative Shirley Meyer: To me these issues are so totally separate. 1268 is 
absolutely no more than a fix that was an error. It has not one thing to do with the flood 
control monies. The counties came to us and said we accept that this was an error and 
we'll move forward with it. Legislative council has agreed to this. 

Representative Dwight Wrangham: I am going to support the motion. I'm here to pass 
forth the best legislation I can. 

4 YEAS, 2 NAYS. MOTION FAILS. 

The meeting was adjourned and will be rescheduled. 
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Chairman Froseth opened the conference committee meeting on HB 1268. What are the 
committee wishes? It is pretty hard to do anything with this until 2047 is finalized as far as I 
see. If you would like to discuss the bill as ii came out of the House, you would have to 
recede from your amendments and go back to the original House version that dealt only 
with fixing the payments to the county and the Fort Berthold Reservation. 

Senator Cook: I think your first statement is correct. There is no use in doing much with 
this until we figure out 2047. 

Representative Shirley Meyer: Back to the information I passed out. Mountrail County 
maintains 93% of all the roads on the reservation and the BIA only maintains 7% of the 
roads on the reservation. 

Chairman Froseth adjourned the meeting and will reschedule. 
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A Bill relating to allocation between counties and the state general fund of oil and gas gross 
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provide an effective date. 

Minutes: 

Chairman Froseth called conference committee to order. Clerk took role and quorum 
declared. He opened hearing on HB 1268. Are the Senate conferees interested in working 
with HB 1268 as it was amended in the Senate and sent back to the House? That is the bill 
we did not concur on for this committee. 1268 had distribution of flood money into the grant 
program. It also carried the hold harmless for the Fort Berthold distribution of funds. 

Senator Cook: I didn't know we had another option. 

Chairman Froseth: The other option is SB 2307. This morning our House conferees 
worked on new language for the flood money proposal which I distributed to each of you 
this morning. Any comments on that proposal? We're trying to take into consideration all 
the aspects that we've reviewed like sending the $4M to the counties and earmarking the 
balance of it. The only difference in this is that it doesn't go into a fund in the treasurer's 
office. It's earmarked to go into a fund in the county level (road and bridge fund) to be used 
for matching state and federal dollars. 

Senator Cook: The original bill had the money going into the impact grant fund. What if we 
put the first $4M into the counties and after that, put it into the impact grant fund with a 
particular county's dedicated name on it, allowing the county to apply for grants for roads 
and bridges only so that this extra money over $4M would not have to be considered for 
schools, etc. Thus, for instance, if they got a road project, they can apply to get it and get 
the money and everybody knows how much money is going in there. 

Chairman Froseth: I believe this would accomplish the same thing except instead of 
putting it in to a grant fund in the state treasurer's office; it would be put into their road and 
bridge fund to be used for matching grants. The problem with putting it in the grant fund in 
the treasurer's office is that it would not qualify for them having this money on hand to use 
to write and apply for grants (state and federal matching grants). I think they have to have 
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that in their account. This is based on the information we received from two of the County 
Commissioners. 

Representative Shirley Meyer: I believe you received the correspondence from the Dunn 
and Mountrail County Auditor. I spoke with them yesterday and they had indicated that they 
do have to have those monies before they can apply for these projects. They have to be 
held in their road and bridge fund which is where the money has to be in order for them to 
bid out the projects. I had that information printed off for all of you and assumed that you 
received it. 

Senator Hogue: Yes, I did receive it. Does the House have any information on what the 
cost trends have been over the past 3 years to re-gravel and seal roads? 

Representative Shirley Meyer: All of our gravel was condemned in Dunn County 
because it has arenite in it. It was a huge hit to Dunn County. We went from $1.75 a yard 
last year to $4 a yard this year and it's going up higher. They haul out approximately 
200,000 yards a year and the costs have gone through the roof on this. There is cost of $6-
7M overlay on the Dunn center road that's going north and if they do not get the money to 
do that, that road is going to be condemned. There's a huge amount of oil traffic there, but 
the road is so unsafe. Right now, there is a sign that says 'cross at your own risk' near the 
bridge north of Dunn center, because the county does not have the money to rebuild it. It is 
not safe to drive across so instead of fixing that or addressing that situation, they put up a 
sign so they are not liable. They have 44 miles of roads scheduled for the next 2 years at a 
cost of $300-350,000 per mile. If they don't get the monies to do that, they have to close 
them. This weather has not helped anything. Anytime there is a rig move in weather like 
this, the road restrictions on the state highways are diverted onto the township and county 
roads. The costs have tripled to what they were seeing in 2007. 

Chairman Froseth: There are estimates from late last fall on pg 12 of this book we have. 
They have 19.8 miles chip sealed on various paved roads in Mountrail County with an 
estimated cost of $594,000 ($30,000 per mile). (provided other examples) 12 miles of 
grating, graveling and overlay at a cost of $12M. 6 miles of grating, gaveling and overlay on 
the west side of New Town, costing $8.3M. 9 miles on east side of New Town of grating, 
graveling and overlay, costing $11.7M. The cost of immediate concerns in Mountrail are 
over $46.7M. About half an hour before this meeting, I received a phone call from Greg 
Weimer, one of the foremen for Eagle Operating (local oil field production company in 
Kenmare). About two years ago, they had 20 employees in 3 rigs in the field. Today, they 
have 120 employees with 16 rigs in the field and are looking for more people with difficulty 
finding them. The oil companies can hire new employees for an extra $6-10 an hour, which 
they can afford. Mr. Weimer says the traffic out there is nonstop with safety concerns. The 
truck drivers that they often get from other states don't obey traffic signs or load limits. 
Adding to the safety concerns is that there aren't enough patrol men and deputy sheriffs to 
do the police work and enforce the laws. He says that there is littering all over the place. 
With the spring and how wet it's been, they just pull the trucks through the roads with 
whatever they can find to hook onto the trucks. I think we have to send whatever dollars we 
have available to help this devastating situation. 
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Senator Cook: I don't know if passing this bill either way will make all those problems 
disappear. Mountrail County has $13M in the bank and will be getting more money for 
roads from the impact grant. Are you insinuating that there is not enough money to do the 
$46.7M worth of road repairs? 

Chairman Froseth: I'm not certain if there is or not. I would presume that there isn't. 

Senator Cook: Do you know how much money Mountrail County is going to get this nex1 
biennium? We sent them a sizable amount of dollars this biennium. They have a lot of 
projects that need federal matching dollars as well. We're not talking about flows in roads 
because it can't fix for lack of money. The problem is managing taxpayer's money so we 
know it's going in there and actually fixing problems. I agree that the roads need to get 
fixed, but just sending a whole bunch of money out there and saying we did our job, isn't 
enough. I don't understand the issue with sending them the first $4M and have the rest of 
the money sitting there, available for any projects that they don't have the money to pay for. 

Chairman Froseth: Because having the money sitting there doesn't help them to write 
grants for state and federal assistance. They need the money in their account to do that. I 
have no problem with sending the money to the counties. I think they're doing a 
tremendous job at trying to manage the money. In addition to buying gravel for the roads, 
they need to buy deputy sheriff's vehicles that are 4 wheel drive pickups so they can get 
across the roads to do law enforcement, for instance. Are you interested in this proposal? 

Senator Hogue: I am not. 

Representative Shirley Meyer: You're leaning toward having everything over $4M go into 
the state land department and then they can keep it identified per county, available under 
impact grants. They can apply for it through the granting process. 

Senator Cook: Yes. 

Senator Dotzenrod: As a practical matter, if the granting process were done, how much 
lime would there be between the time the county requested the money for a project that 
they needed to have done and before they get the money? 

Chairman Froseth: I don't know that information. Mr. Engleson, can you answer that? 

Jeff Engleson, State Land Department: With the new structure and the Land Board 
making these grant decisions now instead of this individual, we have been having Land 
Board meetings every other month, so I think within 2 months we could turn it around. 

Senator Cook: Let's not lose the fact that when counties are looking at fixing roads they 
don't just wake up one morning and say let's fix the roads tomorrow. There is a whole lot of 
planning that goes into it, from the engineering and getting it in line for federal money. I 
don't see any problem with keeping the money in the impact grant fund, that would prevent 
money from coming there when it's time to pay a bill or make a decision. 
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Representative Shirley Meyer: That's why I provided the information to you. You can't 
do these things over night. You have to have monies in your road and bridge fund in order 
to even start bidding the projects. They have to keep money there and those monies have 
to build up before they can even bid them out. That's their problem. They don't want to 
have to hire another grant writer. As state legislators, we are basically forcing them to 
become a grant writer. You mentioned before that they are swamped. It's no longer a part 
time job for these commissioners. They are not grant writers and yet they have their 
engineers and planners in place. In order for that to happen, they have to have enough 
monies in the road and bridge fund. That is what the missing component is here. As long as 
they put it in that fund and they are local controlled, why would we know better than those 
individuals living out in the county? 

Chairman Froseth: The Treasurer's Office sends out these checks for flood money out on 
a monthly basis. So, putting it through the grant process would delay the projects 2 months 
and sometimes with the short construction and traveling season, they don't have 2 months. 
Due to no further comments, we will adjourn and reschedule. 
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Minutes: 

Chairman Froseth called conference committee to order. Clerk took role and quorum 
declared. He opened the hearing on HB 1268. I have no new proposals. Does the Senate 
have anything new to offer? 

Senator Hogue: I asked Mr. Walstad (Legislative Council) to prepare amendments along 
the lines of what Senator Cook suggested yesterday which was to fix the Fort Berthold 
Reservation problem and fix the school district problem. The amendment states that the 
first $4M of the flood control monies goes to the counties in their discretion to use as they 
please and anything over $4M in a biennium would go to the impact fund which the 
governor signed recently. That impact fund and how it's coordinated is law now, so the 
balance would go into that fund and it would have the name of the county on it to apply for 
those funds. The money would be awarded based on the discretion of the board that 
administers the impact fund. I got those amendments back, but there was a mistake so Mr. 
Walstad is in the process of fixing the amendments. 

Chairman Froseth: Are you sure that would qualify to the federal code guidelines if the 
money when into impact fund? 

Senator Hogue: We have had this discussion before. I think the legislature could take 
that money and provide it to a different political subdivision. The compromise position with 
the House was instead of putting it into impact fund and channeling it to wherever the 
impact fund felt was necessary, was to restrict it to that county. The federal statue doesn't 
say when the money has to go to the county and percentages. Thus we have the discretion 
to say who it goes to in the county and when it goes them . 

Chairman Froseth: I would want to make sure and run that through the Attorney 
General's office before we do that. Discussion? 
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Representative Shirley Meyer: I'm puzzled by the concept of when we know it's going to 
go to Mountrail, Dunn or McKenzie and they're going to be identified, then for the granting 
process, I can't follow the logic of why they would have to go through another step, if they 
know they are going to get the money anyway and the board will approve ii anyway 
because the money has to go back to that counties. I can't follow what we are trying to 
accomplish other than more of a delay is versus the concept of them being able to keep it 
in the road and bridge fund. Without that, you can't make your federal matches. 

Chairman Froseth: Yesterday it was brought up by the Land Department that they could 
probably process that grant in 2 months time, however that 2 months time might create a 
lot of complications if you got a project that needs to be bid or a bid that needs to be paid 
and they don't have the money available. This will open up counties to problems with not 
fulfilling their obligations to a contract in timely payments or receiving the money to make 
the payments. This may end up in lawsuits or penalties. 

Senator Hogue: I think what I am hearing is that I shouldn't present those amendments; is 
that fair to say? 

Chairman Froseth: I think that's fair to say as I would not consider them, but I don't know 
what the rest of the committee thinks. 

Senator Cook: I suggest that you communicate with folks in the county that do the 
planning. I've communicated with them and they don't plan these things in short period of 
time. They are well thought out. I'm sure the projects that they are going to be doing this 
summer have been identified long ago. I would encourage Senator Houge to pursue the 
amendments and have them at the next meeting so we can move them and get on record 
where everybody is at with these amendments. 

Senator Dotzenrod: We've met a number of times now and we are having a hard time 
making progress. The money should go to the party that's responsible to manage and 
spend the money. What are we really trying to achieve by not allowing this money to flow 
as it should to those individuals that have the responsibility to mange, spend and budget for 
it and to have the responsibility to keep that infrastructure viable and usable. There must be 
a belief that if we interfere with the process of allowing those dollars to flow to the people 
that have the responsibility to manage it and spend it, that there's a benefit to that. I'm 
wondering if I could get a clearer picture here of what the problem is with allowing that to go 
ahead. 

Chairman Froseth: I see no problem at all. 

Senator Hogue: In the Finance and Tax committee we saw the application of a 
mathematical formula that produced completely disparate results within the county. You 
had a school district that got $20M and you had the next district over that got $10,000. It 
doesn't make sense that one has $20M of needs and the other has $10,000 worth of 
needs. The first idea was to rectify application of a rigid formula that doesn't work. We saw 
this impact fund expanding and who better to assess the needs than a group of individuals 
that can look at all the money that is coming in, all the needs and the evolving situation 
that's happening in that county. The second thing is why did we create the legacy fund? 
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Why does the legislature have to create a legacy fund? We can manage our oil impact 
money. It's because we need to have some barrier in place; some restraint for these 
extraordinary revenues. That's why 55-60% of the people in ND think it's good policy to 
have barriers when there is extraordinary revenues. It's the same reason we have 401 Ks. 
They save for the future because they know it's just good policy. 

Chairman Froseth: The reason there was disparity in the monies going back to school 
districts and various portions of different counties is that the money was allocated in 
proportion to the amount of tax base that each entity lost in the county. In that circumstance 
that you are alluding to, the one school district had very few acres in that county which is 
why they didn't get more than 10% of the money. 

Senator Cook: I'd like to ask Senator Dotzenrod's question in a different manner. What is 
the fear of having the dollars going into the impact fund? Let's say there's $20M that gets 
put into the impact fund that's tagged for Mountrail County. Do you have a fear that as you 
apply for grants out of the impact fund that the impact fund won't consider grants from the 
$1 O0M that we budgeted there and they'll take it out of your $20M fund first? 

Representative Shirley Meyer: For those of us who lived out there, we saw what was 
happening with the infrastructure in 2007. It left overnight. We had roads that were fine and 
they were gone in a year. In 2009, we were nervous about it and we got the impact up to 
$BM. To put this money in perspective, that will do 8 miles of road. If you gave the whole 
impact fund to what the needs are in Dunn County, it wouldn't even begin to start to it. We 
keep making these adjustments, but the thought out there that's there's so much money 
that these counties can't spend doesn't even begin to address the needs in the 
infrastructure. They've got to have monies on hand so they can make a state and federal 
match. They haven't been able to do that. If we just allow those counties to have those 
dollars, true, it will relieve some of the pressure off the impact fund for the other 15 counties 
out there and that's what we are saying. When you talk about the disparity with the school 
districts, I would encourage you to go to Stanley and Parshall and you will see that not one 
of them begrudged New Town getting one nickel. Because New Town is getting that 
money, they get to build a school that the state would have had to build. 

Senator Cook: Or the federal government. I don't know if that really answered the 
question. Let's just assume there's $20M that comes in above the $4M for Mountrail 
County and that goes into the impact grant fund. Are you afraid if Mountrail County had 
$20M worth of requests in there, that it would simply come out of their $20M and that none 
of it would come out of the $100M that's there? If that did happen, that would free up more 
dollars for Stark or Williams County. 

Representative Shirley Meyer: Yes. In addition, when we keep doing this we are forcing 
these counties to hire grant writers. They do not have anybody sitting there that can simply 
whip out a grant. That is what we are creating. It's hard enough with the impact dollars 
when they've got to put together grants, but they've got to hire it. They will have to hire a 
grant writer to do this. The money is theirs. It's coming back to them. Why have to hire a 
grant writer to get their money back? Even if it does free up, $100M doesn't even begin to 
address the impacts out there. If they can keep their federal flood money, it will ease up on 
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the other counties. Perhaps that fear is out there, but it's more of this requiring them one 
more step that they've got to hire one more person to get their own money back. 

Chairman Froseth: We are thinking it's going to be huge amounts of money in the next 
few years and I don't see that. In 9 months, Mountrail County got $1 .4M so they're probably 
on track to get about $2M this year. I don't know where you are getting $20M. Probably 
when they get all infrastructure needs repaired (which will take years and years), then there 
might be extra money that will accumulate. At this time, I see the demand being there for at 
least 15 years. 

Senator Cook: If you're correct then there's nothing to worry about. 

Chairman Froseth: But why do we want the state to micro manage it? 

Senator Cook: As far as hiring grant writers to write grants, if we look at the number of 
grants that were written for the impact dollars that were available this session, the number 
of grants that were written that did not become successful, the grant writers were all in 
place and they're going to be writing them and they are doing it right now. 

Senator Hogue: It sounds like we're going to meet again. I'm getting conflicting 
information about the assertion of Representative Meyer that money has to be sitting in an 
account to match grants. Could you get me the contact information for the person that is 
telling that to you that there has to be the money in the account in order for them to qualify 
for matching grants? 

Representative Shirley Meyer: I provided that information to you yesterday. It came from 
Dunn County auditor, Mountrail County commissioner and Mountrail County auditor (Joan 
Hollekim). They cannot bid these projects unless they have those monies on hand. The e
mails I shared with you yesterday confirm that. 

Representative Wrangham: I see the legacy fund as being something totally different. I 
see that as somewhere where the state of ND is taking taxpayer money and putting it in a 
fund for future use. When we capture these funds and retain them at a state level, we are 
taking money that belongs to the area that was affected. 

Chairman Froseth instructed Senator Hogue to have amendments ready for the next 
meeting. He adjourned the hearing. 
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production tax revenues from production within the Fort Berthold Reservation; and to 
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Minutes: 

Chairman Froseth called conference committee to order. Clerk took role and quorum 
declared. He opened hearing on HB 1268. Does anyone have anything new to present? 

Senator Hogue: I talked to Mr. Reinhard Hauck (Dunn County auditor) and he seemed to 
contradict what we've been hearing. The flood control money, for instance, in 2011 has 
nothing to do with the roads that are constructed in 2011. This is because they have no 
idea how much money they are going to get in a certain year. That is reflected in the 
spreadsheet we got. The money went from $20,000 to $200,000 to millions. They put that 
money into a fund and once that money comes into the fund, they use that in the planning 
purposes for the next year's road construction season. As Senator Cook said, when they 
plan these things out, it's a year to an 18 month process. They kind of know how much 
money they are going to get from the highway fund. They have a little bit of information of 
what they are going to generate themselves, but they don't know the amount of the money 
that comes from flood control. Thus the flood control money always goes into the next 
year's budget for the next year's road construction season. 

Chairman Froseth: I believe that was the understanding we had in visiting with Mountrail 
commissioners that they bankroll this money until they have enough to meet their match on 
future projects that they are planning. 

Senator Hogue: What I had been hearing from the House is that this money must be in 
their account for current operations to match current, ongoing road construction projects 
and that is not the case. Because of its uncertainty, the money goes into planning for the 
future years. This became relevant when we were talking about whether we put it into an 
impact fund and would ask them to apply for that. It wouldn't affect their planning process 
because it's not money they are using for current operations in any case; whether it's 
$20,000 or $20M. Because of the uncertainty of the amount, they can't plan for it and it 
goes into future operations, so they would have the time to apply for grant. I also learned 
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that for all their projects, they have an engineer and the engineer does the grants. The 
impact fund grants aren't the only grants they have to apply to. Thus, whether it is a federal 
grant, a matching grant, etc., the engineers are always involved in preparing that grant. Mr. 
Hauck rebuffed the notion that this puts a burden on the county. Preparing the applications 
is part of the road engineers' jobs. 

Chairman Froseth: It might not affect their planning but they still have to have their share 
of the matching money in their procession before they can actually bid a project, is my 
understanding. I still think the best resolve is that amendment we offered two days ago that 
is a compromise of distributing $4M for the benefit of schools, counties, and townships and 
the remaining distributions (if there are any), go into the counties road and bridge fund to 
be used for matching federal dollars. That leaves it in the counties', which is the opinion as 
well of every person I've talked to. Why should we dispute the way our elected county 
officials want things done? They manage their own business so why should we try to micro
manage it? If we want to try to get this resolved, I think that is the way we are going to have 
to go. I just can't support tying up those monies through another system of writing grants 
and applying for money that deservedly belongs in their account. 

Senator Hogue: (Distributed amendments 11.0098.01011 and reviewed. Please refer to 
attached amendments) This amendment puts all three of the issues that are in 1268 and 
2047 and combined them into one and fixed the two problems that the House perceives 
and fixed the one problem that the Senate perceives. I moved amendment 11.0098.01011. 
The amendment would be that the Senate recede from its amendments and further amend 
HB 1268. 

Senator Cook: Second 

Representative Shirley Meyer: On pg 2, will the monies from the county that go into the 
impact grant fund be restricted per use the same way they are currently? Impact dollars are 
restricted to use funds for secondary impacts such as buildings and any kind of services for 
social impacts. Will these monies when they are put into the impact grant fund have to 
suffer the same restrictions that currently they're restricted to now? 

Senator Hogue: I wouldn't look at it as a restriction. When we look at the current laws, we 
got 50% going to the school and 25% to the county. In the impact fund, we opened it up. 
For example, if there are impacts to a park district because people are staying squatting in 
the park, they can apply for impacts. Under the current law, they can't do that. A park 
district wouldn't be eligible for any money. Any of the other political subdivisions that levy 
don't get any of this money under existing law. Through the impact fund, I suppose they 
could. 

Representative Shirley Meyer: Those monies over $4M are going to go into the impact 
grant. The impact grant right now has restrictions on those impact dollars (now it's going to 
be $100M). There are limitations. You cannot apply for grants for any kind of secondary 
impacts through those funds. Will those dollars over $4M from the flood monies have to be 
held to the same kind of restrictions that are currently in place? 
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Senator Cook: The section of law that puts the first $4M to the county and the rest to the 
impact fund references 701 C3. That would define the restrictions and you can see in that 
law that they can use it for expenses of county government. Some of the restrictions that 
apply to the other $100M impact grants would not apply to this. There could not be a 
restriction that was more burdensome that any restrictions that are in the federal law. 

Representative Shirley Meyer: The monies that the counties can apply for currently 
through the impact grant fund are restricted to the use. When you take these dollars over 
$4M, regardless of where they came from, and you put them in the impact grant fund, 
they're going to be restricted use. Currently, under the federal law, they can use these for 
government services, build buildings, etc. If you take these monies over $4M and put them 
in the impact grant fund, according to this language, those uses are going to be restricted 
because our impact grant currently has restricted uses on what those grants. There is no 
language in here that would allow them to use those monies for anything other than initial 
impacts. I'm going here with buildings. That language does not clarify that. Once you put 
that in the impact grant fund, then they're stuck there. It's the same thing as applying for an 
impact grant. The counties would be eligible to get those dollars on all these impacts that 
are very real and out there (buildings, social impacts). 

Senator Cook: I don't believe they are but we could put some more language in there to 
clarify that question . 

Chairman Froseth: We have a motion to move the amendment with a second. I would like 
to have some more time to review it. We will table that motion for another meeting. Meeting 
adjourned. 



2011 HOUSE STANDING COMMITTEE MINUTES 

House Finance and Taxation Committee 
Fort Totten Room, State Capitol 

HB 1268 
April 21, 2011 

#16836 

,,jg. Conference Committee 

Committee Clerk Signature /L{~ ~ 

Explanation or reason for introduction of bill/resolution: 

A bill relating to allocation between counties and the state general fund of oil and gas gross 
production tax revenues from production within the Fort Berthold Reservation; and to 
provide an effective dale. 

Minutes: See attached amendments 11.0098.01011. 

Chairman Froseth: We are here for the tenth time. When we left we had a motion on the 
floor for the Senate to recede from their amendments and further amend with amendment 
1011. Is there any further discussion on that amendment? 

. Senator Hogue: I had ordered an additional technical amendment to that amendment but 
I have not received it yet. The purpose of the amendment was based on the conversation I 
had with the Treasurer's Office that indicated that when they get the money the federal 
government doesn't segregate pasture rent from oil royalties; it all comes in one check. I 
thought it made good sense and they suggested that the money shouldn't be segregated 
because there isn't a way to do it and ii really doesn't affect any other issue because the 
amount that comes in for the pasture rent and that type of stuff wouldn't be anywhere close 
to the cap we were talking about. 

Chairman Froseth: I had some conversations too and found some problems in a couple 
different areas. I question the part in section 1 subsection A where it talks about the 
distribution to the schools on an average daily attendance. I don't know if that meets the 
federal code either so I question that. We either take a vote on this amendment or if you 
would like to withdraw your motion I would accept that also and if not we could take a vote 
on it. 

A roll call vote was taken: YES 0 
MOTION FAILED. 

NOS ABSENT0 

Chairman Froseth: Any other amendments to offer? I would go back and offer 
amendment 1004 and 1007 as a combination of those two that I offered on April 8 and April 
14 if you are interested. Does everyone have that? Actually 1004 has all three parts in it. 
1004 amends all three of the sections that we've been discussing on this bill. It would 
probably have to be updated. The main body in section 1 starting on page 2 lines 1-5 is the 
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Fort Berthold fix and it also goes into the distribution of the school funding that was done in 
error two years ago. That would take care of all the sections involved in these two bills that 
we've been discussing. Are you at all interested in a motion to go ahead and have these 
bills redrafted and support them? 

Senator Cook: Not at this time. You can certainly have them redrafted but I would 
certainly like to take a look at the corrected amendments that Senator Hogue is going to 
offer. The only reason I voted no against the last motion was simply to get that technical 
correction on that. 

Chairman Froseth: If those changes are what he described I don't think I'd be interested 
in it. 

Representative Shirley Meyer: I make a motion to disband the conference 
committee. 

Chairman Froseth: We have a motion to dissolve the conference committee. Do we have 
a second? 

Senator Cook: Seconded. 

A roll call vote was taken: YES 5 
MOTION CARRIED. 

Meeting adjourned. 

NO 1 ABSENT 0 
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Title. 

Prepared by the Legislative Council staff for 
Senator Hogue 

April 20, 2011 

PROPOSED AMENDMENTS TO HOUSE BILL NO. 1268 

Page 1, line 1, after "A BILL" replace the remainder of the bill with "for an Act to amend and 
reenact section 21-06-10, subsections 2, 3, and 4 of section 57-51-15, and 
subsection 5 of section 57-51.2-02 of the North Dakota Century Code, relating to 
allocation of revenues from the leasing of federal flood control lands and allocation of 
oil and gas gross production tax revenues; to provide for a legislative management 
study; to provide an effective date; and to declare an emergency. 

BE IT ENACTED BY THE LEGISLATIVE ASSEMBLY OF NORTH DAKOTA: 

SECTION 1. AMENDMENT. Section 21-06-10 of the North Dakota Century 
Code is amended and reenacted as follows: 

21-06-10. Moneys received through leasing of lands acquired by United 
States for flood control distributed to counties far sGhaals anll reads . 

.L. The state treasurer shall pay the moneys from sources other than mineral 
leases, bonuses, and royalties which are allocated to the state under 33 
U.S.C. 701(s)(3)701c-3 to the counties entilled ta reeeive them in 
,:ira,:iartian la lhe area althat contain the land in the eaunty acquired by the 
United States for which compensation is being provided under 33 U.S.C. 
701 (s)(3) as that area bears ta the total of these federal lands in the 
state701c-3. A county receiving an allocation under this seetisnsubsection 
shall disburse the moneys received as follows: 

4, a. One-half must be paid to the school districts in the county which have 
lost land subject to taxation because of the acquisition of lands by the 
United States for which compensation is being provided under 33 
U.S.C. 701 (s)(:3)701c-3 in proportion to the area of these federal lands 
in each district as that area bears to the total of such lands in all of the 
school districts in the county. If, however, all of the land in a district 
has been acquired by the United States, that district's proportionate 
share of the funds allocated under this subseelionsubdivision must be 
paid ints the seunty luition fund and OlEJ:)ended aeserding to the law 
governing that fundto the school districts in the county in proportion to 
the school districts' relative shares of the average daily attendance of 
all school districts in the county. 

2c, !,,_ One-quarter must be paid to the county for road purposes to be 
expended as the county commissioners shall determine. 

3c .Q,. The final quarter must be allocated among the organized townships, if 
any, which have lost land subject to taxation because of land 
acquisitions by the United States for which compensation is being 
provided under 33 U.S.C. 701 (s)(3)701 c-3 and the county for road 
purposes in proportion to the area of these lands in each township as 
that area bears to the total area of these federal lands in the county. 
The county must be allocated a similar proportionate share based on 
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the area of these lands in the county not within an organized 
township . 

This seetioA applies to all fuAds heFCtofoFe Feoei.,.ed oF to lle reoei.,,ed lly the oouAlies eAtited 

theFCto. 
2. The state treasurer shall transfer the moneys from mineral leases. 

bonuses. and royalties. which are allocated to the state under 33 U.SQ.. 
701 c-3. to the counties entitled to receive them in which land has beeo 
acquired by the United States. Transfers to a county under this subsection 
may not exceed four million dollars in a calendar year and any amou~ 
exceeding that limit for a county must be transferred to the oil and gaI 
impact grant fund. to be held in a special account for that county witho that 
fund and made available through grants by the energy development inpact 
office only to that county. 

SECTION 2. AMENDMENT. Subsections 2, 3, and 4 of section 57-51-15 dthe 
North Dakota Century Code are amended and reenacted as follows: 

2. g.,_ After deduction of the amount provided in subsection 1, annual 
revenue collected under this chapter from oil and gas produced in 
each county must be allocated as follows: 

a, ill The first two million dollars must be allocated to the county 

&.- W The next one million dollars must be allocated seventy-five 
percent to the county and twenty-five percent to the state 
general fund. 

&. .Q1 The next one million dollars must be allocated fifty percent to the 
county and fifty percent to the state general fund. 

G7 ffi The next fourteen million dollars must be allocated twenty-five 
percent to the county and seventy-five percent to the state 
general fund. 

&.- .(fil All annual revenue remaining after the allocation in 
sulldi.,.ision dparagraph 4 must be allocated ten percent to the 
county and ninety percent to the state general fund. 

b. For taxes under this chapter imposed on oil and gas production within 
the Fort Berthold Reservation. the allocation to the county as 
determined under this subsection must be based on the entire amount 
of state and tribal taxes collected on that production the allocation to 
the state general fund must be reduced accordingly, and the allocation 
to the Three Affiliated Tribes of the Fort Berthold Reservation must be 
as determined under the agreements entered under chapter 57-51.2 
without any reduction under this subsection. 

3. The amount to which each county is entitled under subsection 2 must be 
allocated within the county so the first fi.,,e Fflillion thFCe hundFCd fifty 
thousaAd dollars is allocated under subsection 4 for each fiscal year aflEI 
ooyfor the first three million nine hundred thousand dollars for a county 
with a population of fewer than three thousand. four million one hundred 
thousand dollars for a county with a population of three thousand to six 
thousand, and four million six hundred thousand dollars for a county with a 
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population of more than six thousand. Any amount received by a county 
exceeding fi•;e FflilliaR !Rree RURelreel fifty lRousaRel elollars is oreeliteelthe 
amount to be allocated under subsection 4 must be allocated by the county 
treasurer to the county infrastructure fund and allocated under 
subsection 5. 

a. Forty-five percent of all revenues allocated to any county for allocation 
under this subsection must be credited by the county treasurer to the 
county general fund. However, the allocation to a county under this 
subdivision must be credited to the state general fund if during that 
fiscal year the county does not levy a total of at least ten mills for 
combined levies for county road and bridge, farm-to-market and 
federal aid road, and county road purposes. 

b. Thirty-five percent of all revenues allocated to any county for 
allocation under this subsection must be apportioned by the county 
treasurer no less than quarterly to school districts within the county on 
the average daily attendance distribution basis, as certified to the 
county treasurer by the oouRty su19eriRleReleRI of 
ssRoolssuperintendent of public instruction. However, no school 
district may receive in any single academic year an amount under this 
subsection greater than the county average per student cost multiplied 
by seventy percent, then multiplied by the number of students in 
average daily attendance or the number of children of school age in 
the school census for the county, whichever is greater. Provided, 
however, that in any county in which the average daily attendance or 
the school census, whichever is greater, is fewer than four hundred, 
the county is entitled to one hundred twenty percent of the county 
average per student cost multiplied by the number of students in 
average daily attendance or the number of children of school age in 
the school census for the county, whichever is greater. Once this level 
has been reached through distributions under this subsection, all 
excess funds to which the school district would be entitled as part of 
its thirty-five percent share must be deposited instead in the county 
general fund. The ommty su19eriRleReleRI el schools el eaeR 
ail woelueiR§ eouRty::;uperintendent of public instruction shall certify to 
the county treasurer of each oil-producing county by July first of each 
year the amount to which each school district is limited pursuant to 
this subsection. As used in this subsection, "average daily attendance" 
means the average daily attendance for the school year immediately 
preceding the certification by the oouRly su19eriRteReleRt of 
sohoolssuperintendent of public instruction required by this 
subsection. · 

TRe oouRtywiele allocation to seRool elistriets uneler this 
sueelivisioR is suejeot to !Re followiRg: 

fB TRe first !Rree RuRelreel fifty thousanel elollars is a1913ortiaReel 
entirely □ A'IOR§ SOROOI elistriets iR !Re SOURiy. 

~ TRe nelEI three hunelreel fifty tRousanel elollars is a1313ortioneel 
seventy five 13eroent aFflong soRool elistriots in the county aRel 
tweRty fr;e 13eroeRt lo !Re county infrastructure funel. 
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fat The nmEt two hunelFeel sixty two thousand five hunelFCel elollaFs is 
apportioneel two thiFels aFRong sehool elistFiets in the seunty anel 
one thiFel ta the seunty infFastFUetuFe funel. 

f4) The next enc hunelFeel se•,enty fi>•e thousanel elellaFs is 
apportieneel fifty peFGent aFRong seheol elistFiets in the eounty 
and fifty peF6ent ta !Re eounty infrnstFuetuFC fund. 

~ Any FCFRaining aFRount is appartianeel to the eounty 
infFastFUetUFC funel C)EGept fFOFR !Rat FeFRaining aFRaunt !RC 
following aFRounts aFe apportianeel aFRong SGROOI elistFiots in !RC 
county: 

fat FouF tiunelFCel ninety !Reusanel elollaFs, loF eounties having 
a pepulation ef thFee theusanel BF feweF. 

fbj Fi-..e hunelFCel silEly IReusanel elollaFs, loF eounties ha•,ing a 
population ef FROFC !Ran IRFee tReusanel anel feweF than six 
IRousand. 

fet Se•,en hunelFeel thirty fi~•e thousanel elollaFs, loF eeunties 
ha-..ing a population ef six !Rousand OF FROFC. 

c. Twenty percent of all revenues allocated to any county for allocation 
under this subsection must be apportioned no less than quarterly by 
the state treasurer to the incorporated cities of the county. 
Apportionment among cities under this subsection must be based 
upon the population of each incorporated city according to the last 
official decennial federal census. A city may not receive an allocation 
for a fiscal year under this subsection and subsection 5 which totals 
more than seven hundred fifty dollars per capita. Once this level has 
been reached through distributions under this subsection, all excess 
funds to which any city would be entitled except for this limitation must 
be deposited instead in that county's general fund. In determining the 
population of any city in which total employment increases by more 
than two hundred percent seasonally due to tourism, the population of 
that city for purposes of this subdivision must be increased by eight 
hundred percent. If a city receives a direct allocation under 
subsection 1, the allocation to that city under this subsection is limited 
to sixty percent of the amount otherwise determined for that city under 
this subsection and the amount exceeding this limitation must be 
reallocated among the other cities in the county. 

SECTION 3. AMENDMENT. Subsection 5 of section 57-51.2-02 of the North 
Dakota Century Code is amended and reenacted as follows: 

5. The allocation of revenue from oil and gas production taxes on the Fort 
Berthold Reservation must be as follows: 

a. Production attributable to trust lands. All revenues and exemptions 
from all oil and gas gross production and oil extraction taxes 
attributable to production from trust lands on the Fort Berthold 
Reservation must be evenly divided between the tribe and the state . 

b. All other production. The tribe must receive twenty percent of the total 
oil and gas gross production taxes collected from all production 
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attributable to nontrust lands on the Fort Berthold Reservation in lieu 
of the application of the Three Affiliated Tribes' fees and taxes related 
to production on such lands. The state must receive the remainder. 

c. The state's share of the revenue as divided in subdivisions a and b is 
subject to distribution aFRSA§ ~elitioal si,bdi·,<isieAs as provided in 
chapters 57-51 and 57-51.1. 

SECTION 4. LEGISLATIVE MANAGEMENT STUDY - OIL AND GAS 
REVENUES TO POLITICAL SUBDIVISIONS. During the 2011-12 interim, the 
legislative management shall consider studying revenues to counties, cities, school 
districts, and other political subdivisions from oil and gas taxes and from oil and gas 
leases, bonuses, and royalties and the appropriate use and allocation of those 
revenues. The legislative management shall report its findings and recommendations, 
together with any legislation required to implement the recommendations, to the 
sixty-third legislative assembly. 

SECTION 5. EFFECTIVE DATE. Section 1 of this Act is effective for revenue 
allocated to the state under 33 U.S.C. 701 c-3 on or after the first day of the first month 
after this Act is filed with the secretary of state. Sections 2 and 3 of this Act are effective 
f<?r taxable events occurring after June 30, 2011. 

SECTION 6. EMERGENCY. This Act is declared to be an emergency measure." 

Renumber accordingly 
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ENA TE recede from Senate amendments 
ENATE recede from Senate amendments and amend as follows 

11.ooqg.01011 
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D SENATE recede from Senate amendments 
D SENATE recede from Senate amendments and amend as follows 

House/Senate Amendments on HJ/SJ page(s) 

')z{Unable to agree, recommends that the committee be discharged and a 
/~ew committee be appointed 

((Re) Engrossed) was placed on the Seventh order 

of business on the calendar 

Motion Made by: _4f----"',_· _ __,__~-'-"'-==F"---'-- Seconded by: 

t.'fi':',tit, 
Representatives Yes No ~,; Senators Yes No , :,, ·:cb . 
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Com Conference Committee Report 
April 21, 2011 4:27pm 

Module ID: h_cfcomrep_73_009 

REPORT OF CONFERENCE COMMITTEE 
HB 1268: Your conference committee (Sens. Cook, Hogue, Triplett and Reps. Froseth, 

Wrangham, S. Meyer), having been unable to agree, recommends that the 
committee be discharged and a new committee be appointed . 

(1) DESK (2) COMMITTEE Page 1 h_cfcomrep_73_009 
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TESTIMONY ON HB 1268 
HOUSE FINANCE AND TAXATION COMMITTEE 

January 19, 2010 
Tex G. Hall "Red Tipped Arrow", Chairman, 

Mandan Hidatsa and Arikara Nation Tribal Business Council 
Fort Berthold Indian Reservation 

Mr. Chairman and Members of the Committee, My name is Tex Hall, my 

traditional name is Ihbudah Hishi, "Red Tipped Arrow". I am honored to present 

this testimony as the Chairman of the Mandan Hidatsa and Arikara Nation Tribal 

Business Committee. Yesterday our Tax Department Director, Mark Fox, 

presented written testimony to this Committee on my behalf regarding HB 1198. In 

that testimony I stated that I generally support any legislation that allocates 

additional tax revenue to areas impacted by the oil and gas boom in western North 

Dakota. However, I opposed HB 1198 in its current form, because it did not ensure 

that the MHA Nation, whose lands lie in the heart of the Bakken Formation, 

receives its fair share of tax revenue from production on the Fort Berthold Indian 

Reservation, to help mitigate the massive toll that the oil and gas industry is taking 

on reservation trust lands, infrastructure and resources. I urged an amendment that 

would provide what I believe to be a fair process to allocate the additional tax 

revenue among the affected counties and the MHA Nation. As a preferred 

alternative, I urged an amendment to Chapter 57-51.2 to provide that the MHA 

Nation receives 80% of the tax revenue derived from production from trust mineral 

acres on the reservation. Such an amendment would level the playing field by 

equalizing the percentages shared by the State and Tribe from production on 

reservation trust and non trust lands. 
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Because the language and intent of HB l 268 seems to be essentially the 

same with respect to the revenue reallocation provisions, I reiterate my request for 

an amendment as detailed in yesterday's testimony on HB I 198. I ask that the 

Committee consider that testimony as part of this Bill, and incorporate that 

testimony into the record for HB 1268. Thank you . 
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House Bill 1268 
Neutral Testimony 

Committee: Senate Finance and Tax 
Date: March 16, 2011 

Carlee Mcleod 
Deputy Treasurer 

Chairman Cook, members of the committee: 

For the record, I am Carlee McLeod, Deputy Treasurer for the Office of State Treasurer. 

We have a concern with the interpretation of the wording of this bill. We understand 
that the intent of the bill is to treat the Tribal Oil and Gas Gross Production revenue 
similarly to non-Tribal collections within the distribution method of this chapter. 

However, the wording of this particular bill is inconsistent with that intent. In treating the 
Tribal collections under subsection 2 as "the full amount of tax under this chapter 
applied to all wells within the county, including any such wells located within the Fort 
Berthold Reservation," there is an inconsistency in that the other allocations are subject 
to the deduction of subsection 1, making subsection 2 represent 80% of the full tax. 
Tribal collections, however, would be treated as 100% (without the deduction of 20% 
represented in subsection 1 ). 

For purposes of clarification, we suggest adopting an amendment to substitute the 
wording of HB 1198, which is as follows: 

Page 1, line 21, replace "For purposes of this subsection only. "annual revenue collected 
under this" with 

For taxes under this chapter imposed on oil and gas production within the 
Fort Berthold Reservation. the allocation to the county as determined 
under this subsection must be based on the entire amount of state and 
tribal taxes collected on that production. the allocation to the state general 
fund must be reduced accordingly. and the allocation to the Three 
Affiliated Tribes of the Fort Berthold Reservation must be as determined 
under the agreement entered under chapter 57 - 51.2 without any 
reduction under this subsection. 
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Page 1, remove lines 22 through 24 

Page 2, remove lines 1 through 5. 

Renumber accordingly 

HB 1198 also included a retroactive application, and the house chose to use the bill 
without the retroactive application to move forward this policy. However, the wording of 
HB 1198 is more consistent with the intent to "hold the counties harmless," and would 
avoid interpretation that differs from legislative intent. 

Thank you . 
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Title. 

Prepared by the Legislative Council staff for 
Representative Froseth 

April 8, 2011 

PROPOSED AMENDMENTS TO HOUSE BILL NO. 1268 

Page 1, line 1, replace "subsection 2" with "section 21-06-10, subsections 2, 3, and 4" 

Page 1, line 1, after "57-51-15" insert", and subsection 5 of section 57-51.2-02" 

Page 1, line 2, after "to" insert "allocation of federal flood control mineral lease revenue and" 

Page 1, line 2, replace "counties" with "political subdivisions" 

Page 1, line 3, remove "from production within the Fort Berthold Reservation" 

Page 1, line 4, remove "and" 

Page 1, line 4, after "date" insert "; and to declare an emergency" 

Page 1, after line 5, insert: 

"SECTION 1. AMENDMENT. Section 21-06-10 of the North Dakota Century 
Code is amended and reenacted as follows: 

21-06-10. Moneys received through leasing of lands acquired by United 
States for flood control distributed to counties for schools and roads. 

The state treasurer shall pay the moneys allocated to the state from leasing of 
land acquired by the United States under 33 U.S.C. 701 (e)(:3)701 c-3 to the so unties 
entitleel to rneeive theA'l in propoFlion te the area of the lanel in the eounty asquireel ey 
the Uniteel States for whieh eoA'lpensation is eeing pro•;ieleel uneler aa U.S.G. 701 (e)(3) 
as that area sears to the total of these feeleral lanels in the statetreasurer of each 
county in which such leased lands are located to be used for the benefit of public 
schools and public roads and to defray part of the expenses of county government. as 
provided in this section. A county receiving an allocation under this section shall 
disburse the moneys received as follows: 

1. One-half must be paid to the school districts in the county which have lost 
land subject to taxation because of the acquisition of lands by the United 
States for which compensation is being provided under 33 U.S.C. 701(e) 
~701 c-3 in proportion to the area of these federal lands in each district as 
that area bears to the total of such lands in all of the school districts in the 
county. If, however, all of the land in a district has been acquired by the 
United States, that district's proportionate share of the funds allocated 
under this subsection must be paid into the county tuition fund and 
expended according to the law governing that fund. 

2. One quaFterOne-half must be paid to the county for road purposes to be 
expended as the board of county commissioners shall determine. One-half 
of the amount retained by the county under this subsection must be 
expended as directed by the board of county commissioners for 
infrastructure projects by or on behalf of organized or unorganized 
townships . 
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& TAB fiAal qc1aFler FAcJSt ee alloealeel aFAOA§ !Re OF§aAii!eEI to1.YASAi13s, if aAy, 

wi'liei'l i'la..,e lost laAEI sc11)jeet to la>1atioA eeeac1se of laAEI aeqc1isiti0As ey li'le 
UAileEI States for wi'lisi'l soFA13eAsatioA is eeiA!! woviEleEI c1AEier aa U.S.G . 
701 ~el(:3) aAEI ti'le eoc1Aty for roael 13c1r13oses iA 13ro130FlioA to ti'le area of 
ti'lese laAEis iA eaei'l towAstii13 as ti'lat area sears to IAe total area of li'lese 
feeleral laAEIS iA !Re 60c1Aly. TAB 60cJRty FAcJSt ee allosateel a siFAilaF 
13ro130Fli0Rate si'lare easeel OR !Re area of ti'lese laREIS iR !Re SOcJRty Rot 
witAiR aR OF!jaRii!OEI tOWRSAi13. 

Ti'lis seetioR a1313lies to all fc1Aels i'leretofore reeeivoel or to ee reeeiveel ey ti'le eoc1Rties 
eAtitleEI ti'lereto." 

Page 1, line 6, replace "Subsection" with "Subsections" 

Page 1, line 6, after "2" insert", 3, and 4" 

Page 1, line 7, replace "is" with "are" 

Page 1, line 21, remove "For purposes of this subsection only, "annual revenue collected under 
this" 

Page 1, remove lines 22 through 24 

Page 2, replace lines 1 through 5 with "For taxes under this chapter imposed on oil and gas 
production within the Fort Berthold Reservation, the allocation to the county as 
determined under this subsection must be based on the entire amount of state and 
tribal taxes collected on that production, the allocation to the state general fund must 
be reduced accordingly, and the allocation to the Three Affiliated Tribes of the Fort 
Berthold Reservation must be as determined under the agreements entered under 
chapter 57-51.2 without any reduction under this subsection. 

3. The amount to which each county is entitled under subsection 2 must be 
allocated within the county so ti'le first five FAillioA ti'lree i'lc1REirea fifty 
ti'loc1saREI Elollars is alloealeel under subsection 4 for each fiscal year aflEi 
aAYfor the first time three million nine hundred thousand dollars for a 
county with a population of fewer than three thousand, four million one 
hundred thousand dollars for a county with a population of three thousand 
to six thousand, and four million six hundred thousand dollars for a county 
with a population of more than six thousand. Any amount received by a 
county exceeding fi••e FAillioR !AFOe AclREIFOEI fifty IAOcJSaREI Elollars is 
ereelileelthe amount to be allocated under subsection 4 must be allocated 
by the county treasurer to the county infrastructure fund and allocated 
under subsection 5. 

4. a. Forty-five percent of all revenues allocated to any county for allocation 
under this subsection must be credited by the county treasurer to the 
county general fund. However, the allocation to a county under this 
subdivision must be credited to the state general fund if during that 
fiscal year the county does not levy a total of at least ten mills for 
combined levies for county road and bridge, farm-to-market and 
federal-aid road, and county road purposes. 

b. Thirty-five percent of all revenues allocated to any county for 
allocation under this subsection must be apportioned by the county 
treasurer no less than quarterly to school districts within the county on 
the average daily attendance distribution basis, as certified to the 
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county treasurer by the ee~mty superiRteReteRt ef 
seheelssuperintendent of public instruction. However, no school 
district may receive in any single academic year an amount under this 
subsection greater than the county average per student cost multiplied 
by seventy percent, then multiplied by the number of students in 
average daily attendance or the number of children of school age in 
the school census for the county, whichever is greater. Provided, 
however, that in any county in which the average daily attendance or 
the school census, whichever is greater, is fewer than four hundred, 
the county is entitled to one hundred twenty percent of the county 
average per student cost multiplied by the number of students in 
average daily attendance or the number of children of school age in 
the school census for the county, whichever is greater. Once this level 
has been reached through distributions under this subsection, all 
excess funds to which the school district would be entitled as part of 
its thirty-five percent share must be deposited instead in the county 
general fund. The eeuRty superiRteReteRt ef seheels ef eaeh 
ail preetueiRg eeuRtysuperintendent of public instruction shall certify to 
the county treasurer of each oil-producing county by July first of each 
year the amount to which each school district is limited pursuant to 
this subsection. As used in this subsection, "average daily attendance" 
means the average daily attendance for the school year immediately 
preceding the certification by the eeuRty superiRteReteRt ef 
seheelssuperintendent of public instruction required by this 
subsection. 

The eeuRty,.'.'iete alleeatieR ta seheel etistriets uReter this 
sueeti.,.isieR is suejeet ta the fellev,'iRg: 

fB The first three huRetreet fifty theusaRet etellars is appertieReet 
eRtirely ameRg ssheel etistriets iR the eeuRty. 

~ The ReJEt three huRdreet fifty theusaRet etellars is appertieReet 
se·•eRty fi.,.e pereeRt ameRg seheel etistriets iR the oeuRty aRd 
tweRty fi••e peroeRt ta the oeuRty iRfrastrueture fuRet. 

{cj The Rei!! h'>'S huRetreet siJEty twe theusaRd fi.,.e huRdred dellars is 
appertieReet twe thirds ameRg soheel etistriets iR the seuRty aRet 
eRe third ta the eeuRty iRfrastrueture fuRet. 

f41 The Relit eRe huRdreet se••eRty fi·•e theusaRet etellars is 
appertieReet fifty peroeRI ameRg seheel etistriots iR the oeuRty 
aRet fifty peroeRt to the oouRty iRfrastrueture fuRet. 

f&j /\Ry remaiRiRg amouRI is appertioReet ta the oeuRty 
iRfrastruoture fuRet eJEeept frem that remaiRiRg ameuRt the 
fellewiRg ameuRts are appertieReet ameRg soheel distriets iR the 
GSURty: 

fat Faur huRetreEI RiRety thousaREI dellars, fer seuRties ha.,.iRg 
a pepulatieR ef three theusaRet or fewer. 

fbt Fi.,.e huRetreEI sillty theusaRd dollars, fer seuRties haviRg a 
pepulatieR of more thaR three theusaREI aREI fewer thaR siJE 
theusaREI. 
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fat Se11eR l11c1RelFCel tliirty five tl101c1saRel elollars, for so1c1Rties 
lia•;iR§ a 130131c1latiOR of Sil< IAOlclSaRel or more . 

c. Twenty percent of all revenues allocated to any county for allocation 
under this subsection must be apportioned no less than quarterly by 
the state treasurer to the incorporated cities of the county. 
Apportionment among cities under this subsection must be based 
upon the population of each incorporated city according to the last 
official decennial federal census. A city may not receive an allocation 
for a fiscal year under this subsection and subsection 5 which totals 
more than seven hundred fifty dollars per capita. Once this level has 
been reached through distributions under this subsection, all excess 
funds to which any city would be entitled except for this limitation must 
be deposited instead in that county's general fund. In determining the 
population of any city in which total employment increases by more 
than two hundred percent seasonally due to tourism, the population of 
that city for purposes of this subdivision must be increased by eight 
hundred percent. If a city receives a direct allocation under 
subsection 1, the allocation to that city under this subsection is limited 
to sixty percent of the amount otherwise determined for that city under 
this subsection and the amount exceeding this limitation must be 
reallocated among the other cities in the county. 

SECTION 3. AMENDMENT. Subsection 5 of section 57-51.2-02 of the North 
Dakota Century Code is amended and reenacted as follows: 

5. The allocation of revenue from oil and gas production taxes on the Fort 
Berthold Reservation must be as follows: 

a. Production attributable to trust lands. All revenues and exemptions 
from all oil and gas gross production and oil extraction taxes 
attributable to production from trust lands on the Fort Berthold 

. Reservation must be evenly divided between the tribe and the state. 

b. All other production. The tribe must receive twenty percent of the total 
oil and gas gross production taxes collected from all production 
attributable to nontrust lands on the Fort Berthold Reservation in lieu 
of the application of the Three Affiliated Tribes' fees and taxes related 

· to production on such lands. The state must receive the remainder. 

c. The state's share of the revenue as divided in subdivisions a and b is 
subject to distribution aFROR§ 13olitieal s1c1belivisi0Rs as provided in 
chapters 57-51 and 57-51.1." 

Page 2, line 6, replace "This" with "Section 1 of this Act is effective for revenue allocated to the 
state under 33 U.S. C. 701 c-3 on or after the first day of the first month after this Act is 
filed with the secretary of state. Sections 2 and 3 of this" 

Page 2, line 6, replace "is" with "are" 

Page 2, after line 7, insert: 

"SECTION 5. EMERGENCY. This Act is declared to be an emergency 
measure." 

Renumber accordingly 
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